I I

From: police.gld.gov.au
Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2014 3.28 PM

To:

Cc: police.qld.gov.au

Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Probably that the data was not provided by JAG but I'll find out.

From ey premiers. qld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2014 3:26 PM
To S 0]

Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Thanks Rebecca — there are a few blanks in the results field too, what should.| make of those?

Prfncrpa! ! C)
Telephone: ]

From I olice.qld.gov.au [mailto:police.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2014 2:27 PM
To:

Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

We're just getting that from Prosecutions as it's coded by JAG-- will let you know as soon as we hear back.

From: I 0. riers.cid. gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2014 1:52 PM

To: N HQ]
Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Rebecca,
As discussed some questions about the “result” field:

2 cases (10039324 and 14523676) just have “court result”

What does “court result — interim =+TA” means?

What does “court result — rafér to PRC” mean?

What does “court result =-transmitted” mean?

What does “court respit - Hist-passed to DPP” mean? {was 4 years ago — still pending?)
What does “Courtresult' - Hist-Interim — traffic” mean?

What does “Court result - Hist-Final — traffic” mean?

thanks

Principal Research Officer {DPC)
Telephone: {07)

From: NI G police.qld.gov.au rmaiIto:-Dolice.qld.qov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2014 12:35 PM

1
RTID226.pdf - Page Number: 1 of 216




To: [N

Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Andrew,

As discussed, the spreadsheet is of CMG members (confirmed & unconfirmed) who have criminal history (traffic
history has not been included). To calculate the proportion of CMG members (overall and by club) who have criminal
history that data should be used in conjunction with the following totals for all currently recorded Queensland CMG
members (confirmed & unconfirmed);

|Accurate as at! Mar 26 2014 10:17PM

Members hy Cluh

|BANDIDOS CMG
BLACK UHLANS GG
COMANCHERD CMG:
FINKS CHG
IFOLRTH REICH ovic
HGYPSY JOKERS CMG
HELLE ANGELS CMG
IHicHWAY 51 CMo

MONGOLS CMG .
ROMADS CMG
GINS VWARRIORS CHIG E

(OUTEASTS CMG

Best regards,
Rebecca

From: [ (28T @ premiers.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2814 11:47 AM
To: =SSN HQ
Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Rebecca,

Thanks for that - ¥'d like to call about a few things, but you never have your phone number on your emails!

Principal Research Officer {DPC)
Telephcne:
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From : [N © police. qld.gov.au [mailto @ police.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2014 11:05 AM

To:
olice.qld.gov.au; [N @police.gld.gov.au

Cc:
Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Andrew,

Please find attached the extract as discussed. If's password protected so | will text you the password if you could
please provide your mebile number. Unfortunately interstate criminal history cannot be extracted unless a manual
search is conducted — obviously very resource intensive. The keywords for intelligence submission weten’t as
informative as we'd hoped and we are attempting to address this for future CMG-related intelligence reporting on
QPRIME.

Of note is that the total intel submission count and key words are repeated for each new line of an individual’s offence
history so this will require filtering.

Sheet 2 relates to interstate CMG Confirmed members who have been street checked on ruis etc but with ne Qld
criminal history.

Please call or email anytime if further information or clarification is required.

Best regards,

Rebecca

From: premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 26 March 2014 1:33 PM

To: HQI;

Cc: ICTD]
Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hey Rebecca and co,

How is this travelling? Are there delays we should krigw about? {just don’t want it falling too far behind as the
Premier was briefed it was under way)

Cheers

Principal Research Officer (DPC)
Telephone:

From: !
Sent: Tuesday, 18 March 2014 '2:51) M

To ;a0 solice.qld.gov.au
\J

Cc
O\
Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Andrew,

Greg's unit has done a great job and as of late last week were able to provide a sample extract, the only issue being
that interstate crim history cannot be extracted from QPRIME and key words for intel submissions may not be able to
be provided but they were still testing this.

Regards,
Rebecca

From: [N - ies.cld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 18 March 2014 2:44 PM

To: [N 1CT0]
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a:*;-;_ﬂm
Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Greg,
Just wondering about the timing on this now —when can | expect to get some data to play with?

Thanls

!rmc.goa! !esearch Officer iDPC )

Telephone:

From:
Sent: Thursday, 13 March 2014 3:25 PM

To: [N ool oov.cu'; N N - i ov.a; I

Subject: FW: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS
Good Afternoon Colleagues
Please see the below approval by Deputy Commissioner Pointing to urdertake the research to analyse crime data

and intelligence holdings to determine the actual proportion of CMG members and CMG associates in Queensland
whao have criminal records and the types of illegal activity they have engaged in.

Regards

Strategic Monitoring Team Secretariat

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph:
Mobile:

Great State. Great opportunity.

From: Bill Mellor
Sent: Thursday, 13 March 2014 2:55 M

To: R S/

Subject: FW: CMG MEMBERSHIP DTQTA ANALYSIS
On with it!

W.JLAMELLOR

Leader

Strategic Monitoring Teamn
Department of Premierand Cabinet

Ph: (07) 3003 9221 Niob |

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in
error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network,

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action{s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution
and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment befare printing this email.
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From

Sent: Thursday, 13 March 2014 12:57 PM

To: Bill Mellor

Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Bill.

Greg and Marty are supportive.
Approved as requested.
Cheers,

Brett

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Bill Mellor [Bill. Mellor@premiers.qld.gov.au|

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2014 11:52 AM E. Australia Standard Timie
To: [OPRESLV] '

Subject: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Brett,

The engagement line of operation under the Elimination of Criminal Motorcycle Gangs from Queensland Strategic
Plan 2013-2016 seeks to enhance community understanding of the iliegal activities of CMGs, their impact on society
and the actions being taken by Government to prevent, disruptand prosecute this activity.

A recurring theme in the media is a perceived lack of empirical evidence that supports the position of the QPS and
other Australian law enforcement agencies that CMGs and their members are involved in organised crime and other
serious criminal activity. Initial work undertaken by my office has not been able to identify suitable Queensland
based empirical research that could be released to the community to counter these claims and clear-up this
misunderstanding.

Initial discussion have been held between members of my team, State Intelligence (QPS) and Information
Management Services to scope this project which will analyse crime data and intelligence holdings to determine the
actual proportion of CMG members and MG associates in Queensiand who have criminal records and the types of
illegal activity they have engaged in:

Initial indications are that this irifortnation can be readily extracied from QPrime by information Management
Services, and de-identified with the assistance of officers from State Intelligence

. (@0 my office will then undertake the necessary analysis of the data to produce the

research findings.

This research is urgently needed to put some balance back into the public policy debate surrounding CMGs and to
counter the miscance ption being promoted that CMGs are just like any other club or organisation where only a few
members may have some criminal history. In addition, | am advised that further analysis of this data, together with
police intelligence and linking it with other data sets held by Queensland Corrective Services Commission and the
Courts may provide useful information that can be used internally to assist Operation Resolute.

As this will be a joint research project, | suggest that consideration of the outcomes and how they will be used will
be a matter for you and | to determine.

Your approval is sought to enable Information Management Services to extract and provide the necessary de-
identified data for_ to analyse. Should you agree, the necessary advice should be provided to-
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Director - Information Management Services and detective Superintendent_ State
Intelligence.

Please do not hesitate to give me a call if you would like to discuss this matter further.

Regards Bill

W.JAMELLOR

Leader

Strategic Monitoring Team
Department of Premier and Cabinet

Ph: (07) 30039221 Mot [N

This email, together with any attachmaents, is intended for the named recipient(s} only; and may contain privileged and configential information. If received in
error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from yodr computer system natwark.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form af disclosure, madification, distribution
and for publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email reprasents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the envirenment before printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the auvthor at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwlse stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liabkility for the contents
of this email except where

subseguently confirmed in writing. The oplinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This emall is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this emaill in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this
electronic mail message and any electronic fiies attached
to it may be confidential infermation, and may aiso be the
subject of legal professional privilege andfor pubiic interest
immunity. If you are not the intended racipizni-vou are
required to delete it. Any use, disclosure r copying of
this message and any attachments is unauthorised. If you
have received this electronic messag# in arror, please -
inform the sender or contact securityscanner@police.gld.gov.au.
This footnote also confirms that this email message has
been checked for the presence of computer viruses.

This email 1= ‘dntended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwlse stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are these of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a <¢laim of legal privilege.
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If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Iis use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Uniess otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability foxr the contents

of this email except where
subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are/ /those of

the author and do not necessarily
represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be

subject to a claim of legal privilege.

I1f you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use/is limited tc that intended by
the author at the time and it 1s not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents

of this email except where
subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions ‘erxpressed in this email are theose of

the author and do not necessarily
represent the views of the State of Queensland./ /This email is confidential and may be

subject to a c¢laim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by

the author at the time and it is' not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts nc liability for the contents

of this email except where
subsequently confirmed in-writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of

the author and do not nécessarily
represent the views of fthe State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be

subject to a claim of( Yegal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediatelyd

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the authcor's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Cueensland accepts no liability for the contents

of this email except where
subsequently confirmed in writing. The cpinions expressed in this email are those of

the author and do not necessarily
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represent the views of the State of Queensland. This emzil is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message lmmediately.
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From: @police.gld.gov.au
Sent: Sunday, 30 March 2014 6:33 PM

To:

Cc I rolice.gld.gov.au
Subject: FW: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS
Hi Andrew,

Please find below responses to our query — let me know if there are any problems.

Best regards,

Rebecca

From: HQ1

Sent: Saturday, 29 March 2014 2:23 PM

To: O, ror); [ Q]

Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Bec,

See below for an explanation on some of the result field queries. Perhaps_ may be able to provide a
more solid answer if Andrew Ede needs specific questions answered.

Criminal Associations Team
Intelligence, Counter-Terrorism and Major Events Command {{CMC)
Queensland Police Service

Phone:
Fax:
E-Mail: 4

NOTE: This email is delivered IN CONFIDENCE. The contents of this email remain the property of the Queensland
Police Service. Release of the contents of this email outside of the Queensland Police Service, in whole orin part, is
subject to the approval of the author. If you-are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or
dissemination of this communicatiofi is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the
author immediately by telephone and deiete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

From:M[BR’J
Sent: Saturday, arch-20147:22 AM

To: [HE]
Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

I'd have to look &t the case files on some of these to get my bearings (just what are those numbers? 10039324 and
14523676), but generally:

1. the matter was adjourned for a further appearance, but is noted on record that the defendant failed to appear,
with a warrant being issued on the next date of appearance (however | have seen this result on files that have
just gone FTA without the adjournment period, it greatly relies on the clerk of the court).

2. refer to PRC, | believe that's Prosecution Review Committee. There's generally more to it then this, but |
believe from that result that the matter was likely withdrawn or nete’d.

3. transmitted is exactly what it means, but its interpretation should be made on a case by case basis. It could
have been transmitted to DPP or another court.
1

RTID226.pdf - Page Number: 9 of 216




4. passed to DPP —again, its all in the wording, maybe DPP included the offence within their sentencing or it
was simply transferred to them.

5. Interim — traffic to me, just means that a traffic file was adjourned
6. Final - traffic means that a traffic file has been included.
Mate I'm willing to give more solid answers on this, but I'd iove to look at the case files.

JB

Sent: Thursda arch 2014 2:24 PM

To: BR]
Subject: FW: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Jonno,
Would you please translate these, they're obviously from QPrime/Justice

As discussed some questions about the “result” field:

2 cases (10039324 and 14523676) just have “court result”

What does “court result — interim — FTA” means?

What does “court result — refer to PRC” mean?

What does “court result ~ transmitted” mean?

What does “court result — Hist-passed to DPP” mean? {was 4 years ago — still pending?)
What does “Court result - Hist-interim — traffic” mean?

‘What does “Court result - Hist-Final — traffic” mean?

thanks

From: HQ]

Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2014 2:21 PM

To: THQ]

Subject: FW: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

!nmlna‘ !ssocnations Team

Inteligence, Counter-Terrorism and Major Events Command {(ICMC)
Queensland Police Service
Phone:

N
EMalt

NOTE: This emaitis delivered IN CONFIDENCE. The contents of this email remain the property of the Queensland
Police Service. Release of the contents of this email outside of the Queensland Police Service, in whaole or in part, is
subject to the approval of the author. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the
author immediately by telephone and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

From:mpremiers.qld.qov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2014 1:52 PM
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To R HO]
Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Rebecca,
As discussed some guestions about the “result” field:

2 cases (10039324 and 14523676) just have “court result”

What does “court result —interim — FTA” means?

What does “court result - refer to PRC” mean?

What does “court result — transmitted” mean?

What does “court result — Hist-passed to DPP” mean? (was 4 years ago — still pending?)
What does “Court result - Hist-interim —traffic” mean?

What does “Court result - Hist-Final — traffic” mean?

thanks

Pﬂ'napa! Resean:! Officer iDPC)

Telephone:

From:-m"ﬂﬂld_-gLau IL”UJ.{‘!!DDOIice.qu.qov.au"r

Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2014 12:35 PM
To:
Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Andrew,

As discussed, the spreadsheet is of CMG members {confifinet & unconfirmed) who have criminal history (traffic
history has not been included). To calculate the proportion of MG members (overall and by club) who have criminal
history that data should be used in conjunction with the following totals for all currently recorded Queensland CMG
members {confirmed & unconfirmed): .
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Aoourate as at! Mar 26 2014 10:17PM

Members by Club.

BANDIDDS CMG

L ACH UHLANS St
{ConaNCHERD Cia j 0-8Td ()
FINKS CMG

FOLIRTH REICH cMG
GYPSY JOKERS CMG

HELLS ANGELS CMG:
HIGHALY 61 ChiG
'IRON HORSEMEN CMG
LIFE AND DEATH CMG
LOME WOLF CHG
MONGOLS Chic

NOMADS ChG

ODINS WARRIORS CMG
OUTCASTS CMG,
OUTLEWS ChG
PHOENIX ChiG

REBELS CMG

RED DEVILS CHMG
RENEGADES CMG
TOTAL

Best regards,
Rebecca

From: [Nl a premiers. gid.qgov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2014 11:47 AM
To: HQ]
Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA &NALYSIS

Hi Rebecca,

Thanks for that — I'd like to call abouta few things, but you never have your phone number on your emails!

Principal Research Officer {DPC)
Telephone:

[‘mpolice.qld.qov.au [mailto I @police.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2014 11:05 AM
To: )

Cc: police.gld.gov.au; _@Dolice.qld.qov.au

Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Andrew,

Please find attached the extract as discussed. It's password protected so | will text you the password if you could
please provide your mobile number. Unfortunately interstate criminal history cannot be extracted unless a manual
search is conducted — obviously very resource intensive. The keywords for intelligence submission weren't as
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informative as we'd hoped and we are attempting to address this for future CMG-related intelligence reporting on
QPRIME.

Of note is that the total intel submission count and key words are repeated for each new line of an individual's offence
history so this will require filtering.

Sheet 2 relates to interstate CMG Confirmed members who have been street checked on runs etc but with no Qld
criminal history.

Please call or email anytime if further information or clarification is required.

Best regards,
Rehecca

From: [ @premiers. gld.qov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 26 March 2014 1:33 PM

To: HQ];
Cc: ICTD]
Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hey Rebecca and co,

How is this travelling? Are there delays we should know about? (just doa’t want it falling too far behind as the
Premier was briefed it was under way)

Cheers

!rmcmal !esearc! !Jﬁ‘icer (DPC}

Tekphone: [

From:%@police.qld.qov.au [maitto G police.qld.gov.au]
uesday, a ;

Sent: rc 4 2:51 PM

To police.gld.gov.ai
Cc
Subjeckt: : G MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Andrew,

Greg’s unit has done a great job and as of iafe last week were able to provide a sample extract, the only issue being
that interstate crim history cannot be extracted from QPRIME and key words for intel submissions may not be able to
be provided but they were still testing this.

Regards,
Rebecca

From {EI S premiers.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 18 March 2014 2:44 PM
Ce: ; i I Hol

Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Greg,
Just wondering about the timing on this now — when can | expect to get some data to play with?
Thanks

Principal Research Offficer (DPC)
Telephone:
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From:

Sent: Thursday, 13 March 2014 3:25 P

Tor moiice.cld.oov.o N D] A - <.\ cov. . N

Subject: FW: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Good Afternoon Colleagues

Please see the below approval by Deputy Commissioner Pointing to undertake the research to analyse crime data
and intelligence holdings to determine the actual proportion of CMG members and CMG assaciatesin Queensland
who have criminal records and the types of illegal activity they have engaged in.

Regards

Strategic Monitoring Team Secretariat
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph:

Mobile:

Great State. Great opportunity.

From: Bill Mellor

Sent: Thursday, 13 March 2014 2:55 PM
To:—

Subject: FW: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS
On with it!

W.J.AMELLOR

Leader

Strategic Monitoring Team
Department of Premier and Cabinet

Ph: {07) 3003 9221 IVIob:_

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in
error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as pessible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system networl.

If not an intended recipient of this ematl, you musi pot copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution
and for publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email reprasents-only the views of the sendar and not the views of the Queensland Government.

Please censider the environment hefore priniing this emsil.

o [T
Sent: Thursday, 13 March 2014 12:57 PM

To: Bill Mellor

Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Bill.

Greg and Marty are supportive.
Approved as requested.
Cheers,

Brett

6
RTID226.pdf - Page Number: 14 of 216



Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Bill Mellor [Bill. Mellor@premiers.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2014 11:52 AM E. Australia Standard Time
To: I OPRESLYV]

Subject: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Brett,

The engagement line of operation under the Elimination of Criminal Motorcycle Gangs from Gueensland Strategic
Plan 2013-2016 seeks to enhance community understanding of the illegal activities of CMGs, their impact on society
and the actions being taken by Government to prevent, disrupt and prosecute this activity.

A recurring theme in the media is a perceived lack of empirical evidence that supporis the position of the QPS and
other Australian law enforcement agencies that CMGs and their members are involved in organised crime and other
serious criminal activity. Initial work undertaken by my office has not beep abie to identify suitable Queensland
hased empirical research that could be released to the community to counter these claims and clear-up this
misunderstanding.

initial discussion have been held between members of my team, State intelligence {QPS) and Information
Management Services to scope this project which will analyse crime data-and intelligence holdings to determine the
actual proportion of CMG members and CMG associates in Queensland who have criminal records and the types of
illegal activity they have engaged in.

Initial indications are that this information can be readily extracted from QPrime by Information Management
Services, and de-identified with the assistance of officersirom State Intelligence

R _from my office will theri undertake the necessary analysis of the data to produce the

research findings.

This research is urgently needed to put some balance back into the public policy debate surrounding CMGs and to
counter the misconception being promoted that CMGs are just like any other club or organisation where only a few
members may have some criminal history./In addition, | am advised that further analysis of this data, together with
police intelligence and linking it with other data sets held by Queensland Corrective Services Commission and the
Courts may provide useful information(that can be used internally to assist Operation Resolute.

As this will be a joint research project, i suggest that consideration of the outcomes and how they will be used will
be a matter for you and | to determine.

Your approval is sought to enabie Information Management Services to extract and provide the necessary de-
identified data formto analyse. Should you agree, the necessary advice should be provided to_

I Director - inferimaticn Management Services and detective Superintenden_ State

Intelligence.

Please do not hesitate io give me a call if you would like to discuss this matter further.

Regards Bill

W.JAMELLOR

Leader

Strategic Monitoring Team
Department of Premier and Cabinet

Ph: (07) 30039221 Mob: [
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This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in
error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution
and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use 1s limited tc that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no ligbility for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State c¢f Queensland. This email i1i/confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

Tf you have recelved this email in error, please notify Lthe author and delete this
message immediately.

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this
electronic mail message and any electronic files attached
to it may be confidential information, and may also be the
subject of legal professional privilege and/or public interest
immunity, If you are not the intended recipient you are
required to delete it. Any use, disclosure or copying of

this message and any attachments is unauthorised. If you
have received this electronic message in error, please
inform the sender or contact securityscanner@police.qld.gov.au
This footnote also confirms that this email message has
been checked for the presence of computer viruses.

This email is intended only for/ Lhe addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it i1s . not
to be distributed without thg author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently cenfirmed 4An wiiting. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not nefegsarily

represent the views g% the’ State of Queensland. This email ig confidential and may be
subject to a <claim of/legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, pleass netify the author and delete this
message immediatieiy:

This email is intended only for the addressee. 1ts use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
tc be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the 3tate of Queensland accepts no liability for the ccontents
of this emall except where

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

This emall is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents

of this email except where
subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this-emaill are those of

the author and do not necessarily
represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be

subject te a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the auvthor and delete this
message immediately.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its uss 4is’ limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland aceepts no liebility for the contents

of this email except where
subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinieons egpressed in this email are those of

the author and do not necessarily
represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be

subject to a claim c¢f legal privilege.

If vou have received this email in ervor, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.
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From: _@police.qld.gov.au
Sent: Tuesday, 1 April 2014 441 PM

To:

Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Andrew, the person has to make admission in order t qualify for drug diversion {just the once’ thoughj.

Committed would be committed to stand trial, extradited is to another jurisdiction, passed to DPF wouid be waiting for
the DPP to make a determination whether to prosecute and I'll find out the rest!

Were you able to contact-irectly about these?
From: [ premiers. qld.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 31 March 2014 5:22 PM
To: HQI;
Cc [HQ]
Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

ICTD]

Hi all,
I'm having some problems with this data.

| think | can assume the 437 rows of data with ‘drug diversion” in the 'Short Title or ‘diversion’ in the Result are guilty
(assuming you had to plead guilty to go to diversion).

However, for the following 784 Results | can’t tell the ouicome:

Court result

Court result — Committed

Court result - Final — traffic
Court result - Hist-Final — traffic
Court result - Hist-Passed to DPP
Court result - Refer to PRC
Court result — Transmitted
Extradited;

And the following 1234 Results would appear to still be pending (but some are years old):
Court result - Final - awaiting result

Court result - Hist-Interim - traffic

Court result — Interim

Court result - Interin - court bail

Court result - Interim — remanded

Court result - Interiny- FTA

Is there another field we can extract for obtaining a result?

And should the traffic matters be in there at all? Can’t we get crim history without traffic?

Principal Research Officer (DPC)
Telephane:
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From:mpolice.qld.gov.au [mailto:po]ice.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Sunda arc 6:33 PM

Cc: police.gld.gov.au

Subject: FW: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Andrew,
Piease find below responses to our query — let me know if there are any problems.

Best regards,
Rebecca

From: NN HQ]

Sent: Saturday, 29 March 2014 2:23 PM

To: [HQ) N (6R); [ O]

Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Bec,

See below for an explanation on some of the result field queries. Perhaps“may be able to provide a
more solid answer if Andrew Ede needs specific questions answered:

!rlmlnal Associations Team

Intelligence, Counter-Terrorism and Major Events Command (1{GMC)
Queensland Police Service

Phone;
Fax:
E-Mail:

NOTE: This email is delivered IN CONFIDENGE. The contents of this email remain the property of the Queensland
Police Service. Release of the contents of this email’outside of the Queensland Police Service, in whole or in part, is
subject to the approval of the author. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the
author immediately by telephone and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

From: BR]

Sent; arch 2014 7:22 &M
To: [HQ]

Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

I'd have to lock at the case fileson some of these to get my bearings (just what are those numbers? 10039324 and
145236786), but generaily:

1. the matizrwas adjourned for a further appearance, but is noted on record that the defendant failed o appear,
with a warrantbaing issued on the next date of appearance (however | have seen this result on files that have
just gone FTA without the adjournment period, it greatly relies on the clerk of the court).

2. referto PRC, | believe that's Prosecution Review Committee. There’s generally mare to it then this, but |
helieve from that result that the matter was likely withdrawn or neto’d.

3. transmitted is exactly what it means, but its interpretation should be made on a case by case basis. It could
have been transmitted to DPP or another court.

4. passed to DPP - again, its all in the wording, maybe DPP included the offence within their sentencing or it
was simply transferred to them.
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5. Interim — traffic to me, just means that a traffic file was adjourned
6. Final — traffic means that a traffic file has been included.

Mate I'm willing to give more solid answers on this, but I'd love to look at the case files.

JB

From [N <)
Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2014 2:24 PM

To N ER]

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

What does “court result — refer to PRC" mean?

What does “court result — transmitted” mean?

What does “court result — Hist-passed to DPP” mean? (was 4 years ago- stiii pending?)
What does “Court result - Hist-Interim — traffic” mean?

What does “Court result - Hist-Final — traffic” mean?

thanks

From:FHQ]
Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2014 2:21 PM

To: HQ]
Subject: FW: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Criminal Associations Team
Intelligence, Counter-Terrorism and-Major Events Command {ICMC)
Queensland Police Service

N

NOTE: This emailis delivered IN CONFIDENCE. The contents of this email remain the property of the Queensland
Police Service. Release of the contents of this email outside of the Queensland Police Service, in whole or in part, is
subject to the appreval of the author. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the
author immediately by telephone and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

From:mﬁnremiers.qld,qov.am
Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2014 1:
L 1

To: HQ]
Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS
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Hi Rebecca,
As discussed some guestions about the “result” field:

2 cases {10039324 and 14523676) just have “court result”

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

Principal REWPC)
Telephone:

From:_@police.qld.qov.au [mailto_[&n)police.qld.qov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2014 12:35 PM
To: I

Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Andrew,

As discussed, the spreadsheet is of CMG members (confirmed & unconfirmed) who have criminal history {traffic
history has not been included). To calculate the proportion of CMG members (overall and by club) who have criminal
history that data should be used in conjunction with the fellowing totals for all currently recorded Queensiand CMG
members {confirmed & unconfirmed):
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Accurate as at: Mar26-2014 10i17PM

Members by Club.

|BAMDIDOS Chic:
BLACK UHLANS CMG
COMANCHERG CMG
FINKS MG

FOURTH REICH CMG
GYPSY JOKERS CMG
IHELLS ANGELS CMG

HIGHIAAY 1. Chics
RGN HORSEMER CMG
LIFE 4ND DEATH CHMG
LONE WL MG

—h

MONGOLS. ShE

NORMADS CWG

COINS WIERRIORS CHG:
OUTCABTS CHIG.
|oUTLAWS CMe
{PHOEHIY Chc:

REBELS CMG
RED.DEVILS CMO
RENEGADES CHO- |
TOTAL T2 ]

Best regards,
Rebecca

From Nl o remiers. gid.gov. au]

Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2014 11:47 AM
Tor b N o

Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYS5IS

Hi Rebecca,

Thanks for that — I'd like to call @houia few things, but you never have your phone number on your emails!

Principal Research Officer {DPC)
Telephone:

From:-(mpolice.qld.qov.au [mai]toDolice.qld.qov.au]m

Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2014 11:05 AM

To:
olice.qld. ov.aU;;@DOIice.qld.qov.au

cc:
Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Andrew,

Please find attached the extract as discussed. It's password protected so | will text you the password if you could
please provide your mobile number. Unfortunately interstate criminal history cannot be extracted unless a manuai
search is conducted - obviously very resource intensive. The keywords for intelligence submission weren't as
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informative as we'd hoped and we are attempting to address this for future CMG-related intelligence reporting on
QPRIME.

Of note is that the fotal intel submission count and key words are repeated for each new line of an individual's offence
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

From: premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 26 March 2014 1:33 PM
To: HQ];
Cc: ICTD]
Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hey Rebecca and co,

How is this travelling? Are there delays we should know about? (just den’twant it falling too far behind as the
Premier was briefed it was under way)}

Cheers

Frincipal Research Officer (DPC)
Telephone:

From: [N police. qld.gov.au [maito N police.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 18 March 2014 2;51 PM

To: olice.qld.gov.au
Cc:

Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Andrew,

Greg’s unit has done a great job and as of late last week were able to provide a sample extract, the only issue being
that interstate crim history cannot be exttacted from QPRIME and key words for intel submissions may not be able to
be provided but they were still testing this.

Regards,

Rebecca
From:moremier&qld.qw.au]
Sent: Tuesda arch 2014 2:44 PM

ICT]
: )~
Subject: RE: CMG MFMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

[HQ]

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
To: *@palice.qld.gov.au' ; N apolice.ald.gov.au'; NG

Subject: FW: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS
Good Afternoon Colleagues

Please see the below approval by Deputy Commissioner Pointing to undertake the research to analyse crime data
and intelligence holdings to determine the actual proportion of CMG members and CMG associates ifrr Queensland
who have criminal recards and the types of illegal activity they have engaged in.

Regards

Strategic Monitoring Team Secretariat

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
P“_
Mobile:

Great State. Great opportunity.

From: Bill Mellor

Sent: Thursday, 13 March 2014 2:55 PM
To:—

Subject: FW: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS
On with it!

W.J.A.MELLOR

Leader

Strategic Monitoring Team
Department of Premier and Cabinet

Ph: {07) 3003 9221 Mob_

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in
error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly’as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from yeur computer system network.

If not an intanded recipient of this email, yoirmust net copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution
and Jor publication of this email is also prohibited,

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents orily the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

Plaase consider tha environment before printing this email.

From:m
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

From: Bill Mellor |Bill. Mellor@premiers.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2014 11:52 AM E. Australia Standard Time
To: [OPRESLV]

Subject: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Brett,

The engagement line of operation under the Elimination of Criminal Motorcycle Gangs frotn’ Queensiand Strategic
Plan 2013-2016 seeks to enhance community understanding of the illegal activities of CMGs, their impact on society
and the actions being taken by Government to prevent, disrupt and prosecute this activity,

A recurring theme in the media is a perceived lack of empirical evidence that supports the position of the QPS and
other Australian law enforcement agencies that CMGs and their members are involved in organised crime and other
serious criminal activity. Initial work undertaken by my office has not been ahie to identify suitable Queensland
based empirical research that could be released to the community to counter these claims and clear-up this
misunderstanding.

Initial discussion have been held between members of my team, State/Intelligence (QPS) and Information
Management Services to scope this project which will analyse crime data and intelligence holdings to determine the
actual proportion of CMG members and CMG associates in Queansland who have criminal records and the types of
illegal activity they have engaged in.

Initial indications are that this information can be readily 2xtracted from QPrime by Information Management

Services, and de-identified with the assistance of officers fron State Intelligence [ NENENEGNGEGG
I I om my office will then-indertake the necessary analysis of the data to produce the

research findings.

This research is urgently needed to put some balancsa back into the public policy debate surrounding CMGs and to
counter the misconception being promoted that CMGs are just like any other club or organisation where only a few
members may have some criminal history/irraddition, | am advised that further analysis of this data, together with
police intelligence and linking it with other data sets held by Queensland Corrective Services Commission and the
Courts may provide useful informatior that\can be used internally to assist Operation Resolute,

As this will be a joint research project; | suggest that consideration of the outcomes and how they will be used will
be a matter for you and | to determine;

Your approval is sought to enable information Management Services to extract and provide the necessary de-

identified data for[JIIESINCEI0 analyse. Should you agree, the necessary advice should be provided t
*, State

Director - Information Management Services and detective Superintenden
nielligence.

Please do not Gesitaic o give me a call if you would like to discuss this matter further.

Regards Bill

W.J.A.MELLOR

Leader

Strategic Monitoring Team
Department of Premier and Cahinet

Ph: {07) 30039221 Mob|
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This emall, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in
error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If hot an Intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution
and for publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited te that intended by

the author at the time and it is not
toc he distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no lizbility for the contents

cf this email except where
subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of

the author and do not necessarily
represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is ©onfidential and may be

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
fo it may be confidential information, and may also be the
subject of legal professional privilege and/or public interest
immunity. If you are not the intended recipient you are
required to delete it. Any use, disclosure or copying of

this message and any attachrnents is unauthorised. If you
have received this electronic message in error, please
inform the sender or contact securityscanner@peolice.qld.gov.au.
This footnote also confirms that this email message has
been checked for the presence of computer viruses.

This email is intended only for /he-addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by

the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the/ author's consent.

Unless ctherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents

of this email except where

subseguently confirmed im writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not nedessarily

represent the views ¢of the State of Queensland. This email is ccnfidential and may be
subject to a claim or Jegzal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use i1s limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents

of this email except where
subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinicns expressed in this email are those of

the author and do not necessarily
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represent the views of the State cf Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If yvou have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless cotherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts ne liability) £f6r the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this-email are those of
the author and de not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message ilmmediately.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the autheor's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland agcepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Quesnslawd. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in erzor, please notify the author and delete this
message ilmmediately.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it ‘is/ not
to be distributed without/the author's consent.

UOnless otherwise stated; the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except whele

subsequently confirmed /in writing. The opinions expressed in this email zre those of
the author and de-not'/necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of 'legal privilege.

If vyou have /received this email in arror, please notify the author and delete this
message lmmediately.
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From: ]

Sent: Wednesday, 2 April 2014 10:39 AM

To: ice.qld.gov.au’

Cc police.qId.gov.au;ﬂce.qId.gov.au;
@police.gld.gov.ay; @police.gld.gov.au’;
police.qld.gov.au

Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi all,

| have read the comments and chains of emails below and things really aren’t a lot clearer. | have no idea what some
terms used mean (like OMC, VIR, NETQ) but I'm not sure that is the real problem.

I would tike to be able to classify each outcome into Guilty, Not Guilty, Pending or Unknown (or delete the data if
statements like “if finalised then this will have been recorded by OMC by creating a new occurrence and offences as
per the VJR” mean that the data is duplicated elsewhere in the extract).

| think, “tactical data” just means its “pending” but with all the other zaiggories I'm still confused.

And yes, Rebecca | spoke t_. He seemed to think we would have to look each case up 1 at a time.
Caroyln’s explanations below are better, but still | would be largely guessing to classify as them as Guilty, Not Guilty,

Pending or Unknown.

Is there another field we can extract for obtaining the courtoutcome rather than, as Rebecca said, “the status of
matters”?

And should the traffic matters be in there at all? Car't we get crim history without traffic?

Cheers

Principal Research Officer (DPC)
Telephaone:

Sent: Tuesday, 1 April 2014 4:31 PM
To:
Cc:‘@police.qld.gav.au;_@police.qld.gov,au ;_@police.qld.gov.au

Subject: FW: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Andrew — fyi the foliowing re: the JAG data.

From: [/ [1CTD]

Sent: Tuesday, 1 April 2014 10:57 AM
To: HQ]
Subject: FW: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Rebecca

| asked [ anager, Offender Management about the terms Andrew is querying. It is now apparent
that the extract relates to the status of the matters, and whilst the majority do reflect the court outcome, some do not,
hence the confusion. Carclyn has provided some comments below that may help.
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Regards

Greg

!lreclor

Information Management Services
Information & Communications Technology Division
QUEENSLAND POLICE SERVICE

Phone
Email
Address

From: IR <0
Sent: Tuesday, 1 April 2014 10:51 AM
To: MR 10

Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Tactical data is all the interim results

A/Manager
Offender Management Centre

police.gld.gov.au

Queensland Police Service - confidential communication

This email and any files lransmitted with it are confidential and are iniended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the Intended recipient be advised that you
have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwardirig, printing or copying of this email and any file attachments is sfrictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please immediately notify us.

rrorm {0

Sent: Tuesday, 1 April 2014 10:32 &A™
To: IS N 1T

Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

What does “tactical data’ mean?

NN

Director

information Management Services

information & Communications Technology Division
QUEENSLAND POLICE SERVICE
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From NN 1CTD]
Sent: Tuesday, 1 April 2014 9:14 AM

To: ICTD]

Subject: FW: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Maorning Greg,

| have attached comments to the outcomes listed as below. Cani just add that these are actually the status of court
events rather than ‘outcomes’.

In relation to the history with traffic — if a court outcome version of the history is generated then this will not have
the traffic offences included — unless they occurred years and years ago and were entered.into Polaris from

microfilms.
Carolyn

A/Manager
Offender Management Centre

police.qld.gov.au

Queensland Police Service - confidential communication

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended salely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient be advised that you
have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printiiig-or copying of this email and any file attachments is sirictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please immediately notify us.

From: IR 1CTD)]

Sent: Tuesday, 1 April 2014 8:09 AM
o: INEERINNN 1CTD]

Subject: FW: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Carolyn

Are you able to shed any light on these court outcomes please?

Y
Director
Information Management Services
Informaticin & Communications Technelogy Division
QUEENSLAND POLICE SERVICE

Phone

Email
Address

From: premiers.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 31 March 2014 5:22 PM
To: RS 1 I <
3

RTID226.pdf - Page Number: 30 of 216




Cc: I O]
Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi all,
I’'m having some problems with this data.

| think | can assume the 437 rows of data with ‘drug diversion’ in the Short Title or ‘diversion’ in the Result are guilty
(assuming you had to plead guilty to go to diversion} — these diversions are handled by police officers

However, for the following 784 Results [ can’t tell the outcome:

Court result

Court result — Committed —Committed to a higher court, if finalised then this will have heen recorded by OMC by
creating a new occurrence and offences as per the VIR

Court result - Final — traffic — Believe this is Tactical data — finalised traffic now just has FINAL

Court result - Hist-Final — traffic — Tactical data - outcome retired but it meant the matter was traffic and it had been
finalised

Court result - Hist-Passed to DPP — outcome retired but it meant the matter had been passed to DPP — as per
‘Committed’, if this matter is now finalised we would have created the offences

Court result - Refer to PRC — referred to Prosecution Review Committes, this.will also have a final court result of
NETO

Court result = Transmitted — sent to higher court, see DPP and Comimitted

Extradited; - Extradited interstate

And the following 1234 Results would appear to still be pending fbut some are years old):

Court result - Final - awaiting result — Tactical data — indicated the matter was finalised but waiting for the final court
result to progress through ETCR

Court result - Hist-Interim — traffic — Tactical data - outcetine retired but indicated traffic matter pending

Court result — Interim — Tactical data - matter pending

Court result - Interim - court bail - Tactical data - matier pending and offender released on bail until next court date
Court result - Interim — remanded — Tactical data = matter pending but offender remanded in custody

Court result - Interim — FTA — Tactical data -rnatter pending and offender has failed to appear in court

Is there another field we can extract forgbtaining a resuli?

And should the traffic matters be irithere at all? Can’t we get crim history without traffic?

Principal Research Officer (DPC)
Telephone

From:-('7M)police.qld.qov.au rmailto_@Dolice.qld.qov.au]
Sent: Sunday, 30 Marcii- 2014 6:33 PM
To: IRNNVA

NV

Cc: police.qld.qov.au
Subject: RW: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Andrew,
Please find below responses to our query — let me know if there are any problems.

Best regards,
Rebecca
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From: [N HQ]

Sent: Saturday, 29 March 2014 2:23 PM

To: v e =1; -

Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Bec,

See below for an explanation on some of the resuit field queries. Perhaps _mayr be able to provide a
mere solid answer if Andrew Ede needs specific questions answered.

Criminal Associations Team
Intelligence, Counter-Terrorism and Major Events Command (ICMC)
Queensland Police Service

Phone:
Fax:
E-Mail:

NOTE: This email is delivered IN CONFIDENCE. The contents of this emiail remaiti the property of the Queensland
Police Service. Release of the contents of this email outside of the Queetisland Police Service, in whole or in part, is
subject to the approval of the author. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or

dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this-transmission in error please notify the
author immediately by telephone and delete all copies of this transmissien together with any attachments.

erom: NN
Sent: Saturday, 29 March 2014 7:22 AM

To [HQ]
Subject: RE: MBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

I'd have to lock at the case files on some of these to.gat my bearings {just what are those numbers? 10039324 and
145236786), but generaily:

1. the matter was adjourned for a further appearance, but is noted on record that the defendant failed to appear,
with a warrant being issued on thenext date of appearance (however | have seen this result on files that have
just gone FTA without the adjournment pericd, it greatly relies on the clerk of the court}.

2. refer to PRC, | believe that's Prosecution Review Committee. There’s generally more to it then this, but |
believe from that result that the matter was likely withdrawn or neto’d.

3. transmitted is exactly what it mieans, but its interpretation should be made on a case by case basis. It could
have been transmitted fo DPP-or another court.

4. passed to DPP — again, its all in the wording, maybe DPP included the offence within their sentencing or it
was simply transferred’to them.

5. Interim - traffictc me, just means that a traffic file was adjourned
6. Final — treffic mearis that a traffic file has been included.

Mate I'm willing to give more solid answers on this, but I'd love to look at the case files.

JB

rrom: [N
Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2014 2:24 PM
Subject: ; EMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

5
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Jonne,
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

From NN HQ)]

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

NOTE: This email is delivered IN CONFIDENCE. The contents of this email remain the property of the Queensiand
Police Service. Release of the contents of this email autside of the Queensiand Police Service, in whole or in part, is
subject to the approval of the author. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the
author immediately by telephone and delete all zopies of this transmission together with any attachments.

rrom: 2. ccricrs i o
Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2014 1:52 PM
To R )

Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Rebecca,
As discussed some questicns about the “result” field:

2 cases (10039324 and 14523676) just have “court result”

What does “couriresult —interim — FTA” means?

What does “court result — refer to PRC” mean?

What does “court result —transmitted” mean?

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

From : [ police.ald.gov.au rmailto_@nolice.qld.qov.au1

Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2014 12:35 PM
To:
Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Andrew,

As discussed, the spreadsheet is of CMG members (confirmed & unconfirmed) who have criminal-history (traffic
history has not been included). To calculate the proportion of CMG members (overall and by club) who have criminal
history that data should be used in conjunction with the following totals for all currently recorded Queensland CMG
members (confirmed & unconfirmed):

,a;ci:urate a5 at: Mar 26 2014 10:17PM

Members by Club-

BANDIDOS CMG
BLACK UHLANS CHMG.
COMANCHERD Chii3
|FINKS: CHiG
IFOURTH REICH CMG
| GYRSY JOKERS CMG
HELLS ANGELS CMG
HIGHWAY 1 MG
ROR HORSEMEN ChG
LIFE AND DEATH GMG
JLONE YHOLE MG

JMONGOLS CMG

& s

MOMADS CM
ODINS WARRIORS ChIG
|OUTCASTS CMG
|OUTLAWS Chics
{PHOENIX ChG
REBELS CMG
RED DEVILE CMG
RENEGADES CMG

. TOTAL 7 1571

Best regards,
Rebecca

N/

From: [ & premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2014 11:47 AM

To: Ql
Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Rebecca,
Thanks for that — I'd like to call about a few things, but you never have your phone number on your emails!

7
RTID226.pdf - Page Number: 34 of 216




!ﬂnqoa! !esearc! Officer iDPC )

Telephone:

police.qgld.gov.au rmailto_@police.qld.qov.am

11:05 AM

@police.gld.gov.au; [ police.gld.gov.au
EMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Cc:
Subject: RE: CMG M

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
informative as we'd hoped and we are attempting to address this for future CMG-reiated intelligence reporting on
QPRIME.

Of note is that the total intel submission count and key words are repeated for each new line of an individual's offence
history so this will require filtering.

Sheet 2 relates to interstate CMG Confirmed members who have been street checked on runs ete but with no QId
criminal history.

Please call or email anytime if further information or clarification is fequired.

Best regards,
Rebecca

From: [N ) remiers.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 26 March 2014 1:33 PM
To: [HQI;
To — ]

Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hey Rebecca and co,

How is this travelling? Are there delays we should know about? (just don’t want it falling too far behind as the
Premier was briefed it was under way)

Cheers

Principal Resea C)
Telephone:

From [N police..qid.gov.au [mailto [ G cpotice.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 18 Marcni 2014 2:51 PM

To /NG police.gld.gov.au
Cc )L ]
Subject: RE: CMiG' MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

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
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From: remiers.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 18 March 2014 2:44 PM

To: [ICTD]
Cc: [HQ]
Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANA

Hi Greg,

Just wondering about the timing on this now — when can | expect to get some data to play with?

Thanks

Principal Research Officer (DFC)
Telephone:

From:
Sent: Thursday, 13 March 2014 3:25 PM

To: police.qld.gov.au' /@l @ potice.qld.gov.au' [
Subject: FW: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Good Afternoon Colleagues

Please see the below approval by Deputy Commissioner Pointing o undertake the research to analyse crime data
and intelligence holdings to determine the actual praportion of C\MG members and CMG associates in QGueensland
who have criminal records and the types of illegal activity they have engaged in.

Regards

Strategic Monitoring Team Secretariat

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph
Mobile:

Great State. Great opportunity.

From: Bili Mellor

Sent: Thursday, 13 March 2014'2:55 #M

To S
Subject: FW: CMG MEMBERSHIF DATA ANALYSIS

On with it!

W.JAMELLOR

Leader

Strategic Monitoring Team
Department of Premier and Cabinet

Ph: (07} 3003 9221 Mob:-

This email, together with any attachments, Is intended for the named recipient(s} only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in
error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this emali, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution
and for publication of this email is alse prohibited.
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

Sent: Thursdav. March 13, 2014 11:52 AM E. Australia Standard Time
To M OPRESLY)

Subject: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Brett,

The engagement line of operation under the Efimination of Criminal Motorcycle Gangs from Queensiand Strategic
Plan 2013-2016 seeks to enhance community understanding of the illegal activities of CMGs, their |mpact on society
and the actions being taken by Government to prevent, disrupt and prosecute this activity.

A recurring theme in the media is a perceived fack of empirical evidence that supports the position of the QPS and
other Australian law enforcement agencies that CMGs and their members are involved in organised crime and other
serious criminal activity. Initial work underiaken by my office has not been able to identify suitable Queensland
based empirical research that could be released to the community to counter these claims and clear-up this
misunderstanding.

Initial discussion have been held hetween members of my team, State Intelligence (QPS) and Information
Management Services to scope this project which will analyse crime data and intelligence holdings to determine the
actual proportion of CMG membersand CMG associates in Queensland who have criminal records and the types of
illegal activity they have engazedin.

Initial indications are that this information can be readily extracted from QPrime by Information Management
Services, and de-identified with the assistance of officers from State Intelligence

. = from my office will then undertake the necessary analysis of the data to produce the

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
10
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Your approval is sought to enable Information Management Services to extract and provide the necessary de-

identified data for] N0 analyse. Should you agree, the necessary advice should be irovided to-

Director - Information Management Services and detective Superintenden
Intelligence.

State

Please do not hesitate to give me a call if you would like to discuss this matter further.

Regards Bill

W.LAMELLOR

Leader

Strategic Monitoring Team
Department of Premier and Cabinet

Ph: {07) 3003 9221 Mob_

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient{s} only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in
error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delate this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies nn-it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution
and for publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensiand Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addresseel( It# use is limited to that intended by

the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the authcr's congent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liakility for the contents
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

If you have received this email in errer, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

A Iy Atk Rk Aok ek ek e

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained-in this
electrenic mail message and any elecirenic fies attached
to it may be confidential information and may also be the
subject of legal professicnal privilegs andior public interest
immunity. If you are not the intendead recipient you are
required to delete it. Any use, discloslire or copying of

this message and any attachmerite’is unautherised. If you
have received this electionic message in error, please
inform the sender orcontact securityscanner@police.qld.gov.au.
This footnote also confirmis that'this email message has
been checked for the presence of computer viruses.

This emall is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's cconsent.

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

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to [that Intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liabillity for the contents
of this email except where '

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

If you have received this emall in error, please notify the-author and delete this
message immediately.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use i1s limited te that intended by
the author at the Lime and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The cpinicns expressed in this email are those of
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

This email is intended only fer the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it/ is not
to be distributed witheat, the author's consent.

Unless otherwlise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liakbility for the contents
of this email except wWhere

subsequently confirmmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do rot /necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a/claim of legzal privilege.

If you have received this emzil in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and i1t is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.
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Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts nc liasbility for the contents
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

1f you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.
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- —

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 2 April 2014 4:29 PM

To: @npolice.gld.gov.au’ police.gld.gov.au

Cc: @police.gld.gov.au; @police.gld.govay;
police.gld.gov.au; police.gld.gov.au

Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Thanks Greg — will look forward to a new data set ©

Prificipal Research Officer (DPC)
Telephone:

From: police.qld.gov.au [mailtopolice.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 2 Aprit 2014 4:21 PM
To: police.gld.gov.au; Andrew Ede

mpolice.qld.gov.au AN police. qld.gov.au ;police.qld.gov.au ;
@police.gld.gov.au

Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Great, thanks Greg.

From: N TCTD]

Sent: Wednesday, 2 April 2014 2:54 PM
B M
ce HQJ; HQT; ()i A 1CTD]

Subjeck: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Rebecca / Andrew

Given the issues with the original file | have asked tive team to refocus their QPRIME query to better identify all the
final court outcomes. The draft | have is far sunerior to the previous one and we are fine tuning that to remove traffic
matters efc. | expect to have the revised fla ready early tomorrow. | think this will make Andrew's job much easier.

Regards

Greg

(O~
Directer
Infermation Management Services
Infermation & Communications Technology Division
QUEENSLAND POLICE SERVICE

Phone Y‘

Email
Address

From : [ @ premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 2 April 2014 10:39 AM
o: I
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ce [N ;o [ -; [ o I

Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANAL
Hi all,

| have read the comments and chains of emails below and things really aren’t a lot clearer. | have no idea what some
terms used mean (like OMC, VIR, NETO} but I'm not sure that is the real probtem,

I would like to be able to classify each outcome into Guilty, Not Guilty, Pending or Unknown (or rlelete the data if
statements [ike “if finalised then this will have been recorded by OMC by creating a new occurrence-and offences as
per the VIR” mean that the data is duplicated elsewhere in the extract).

| think, “tactical data” just means its “pending” but with all the other categories I'm stili-confased.

And yes, Rebecca | spoke t He seemed to think we would have t¢ look each case up 1 at a time.
Caroyln’s explanations below are better, but still | would be largely guessing to classify as’them as Guilty, Not Guilty,

Pending or Unknown.

Is there another field we can extract for obtaining the court outcome rathér than, as Rebecca said, “the status of
matters”?

And should the traffic matters be in there at all? Can’t we get crim history without traffic?

Cheers

Principal Research Officer {DPC)
Telephene

From:pollce gld.gov.au [m ,aﬁg_@police.qld.qov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 1 April 2014 4:31 PM v

To:

Cc: ‘@pohce gld.gov.au; [EANERN@ police.gld.gov.au: _@pollce gld.gov.au

Subject: FW: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Andrew — fyi the following re: the JAG data.

From: [N 1CTO]

Sent: Tuesday, 1 April 2014 10:57 AM
To: BRI i o)

Subject: FW: CMG MEMBERSKIF DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Rebecca

| asked /e Manager, Offender Management about the terms Andrew is querying. It is now apparent
that the extract relates o the status of the matters, and whilst the majority do reflect the court outcome, some do not,
hence the confiigion, Carolyn has provided some comments below that may help.

Regards

Greg
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Director

Information Management Services

Information & Communications Technology Division
QUEENSLAND POLICE SERVICE

Phone
Email
Address

From:_ICT D]

Sent: Tuesday, 1 April 2014 10:51 AM
To: T1CTD]
Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Tactical data is all the interim results

A/Manager _
Offender Management Centre

Queensland Police Service - confidential communication

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended selely for e use of the addressee. If you are not the Intended reciplent be advised that you
have received 1his email in errar and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email and any file aitachments is strictly prohiited. If you have
received this email in error, please immediately notify us.

From:_[ICT D]

Sent: 1 April 2014 10:38 AM

To: ICTD]

Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

What does "tactical data’ mean?

N6
Director
Informatlion Management Services
Information & Communications Technology Division

GIUEENSLAND POLICE SERVICE

Phone \

Email
Address

From: [N 1CTD]

Sent: Tuesday, 1 April 2014 9:14 AM
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Subject: : MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Marning Greg,

| have attached comments to the outcomes listed as below. Can I just add that these are actually the status of court
events rather than ‘ocutcomes’,

In relation to the history with traffic —if a court outcome version of the history is generated then this will not have
the traffic offences included — unless they occurred years and years ago and were entered into Polaris from

microfilms.

Carclyn

A/Manager
Offender Management Centre

Ph
Fa
e- police.gld.gov.au

Queensland Police Service - confidential communication

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient be advised that you
have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing cr copyving of this email and any file atlachments is strictly prohibited. If you have
received 1hls amail in error, please immediately notify us.

From: [ICTD]
Sent: ril 2014 8:09 AM
To [ICTD]

Subject: FW: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Carolyn

Are you able to shed any light on these couri autcomes please?

Director

Information Wianzgement Services

Information % Communications Technology Division
QUEENSLAND POLICE SERVICE

Phone

Email
Address

FromW@Dremiers.qld.qov.au]
Sent: Monda arc 14 5:22 PM
Cc:

Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS
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Hi all,
¥m having some problems with this data.

| think | can assume the 437 rows of data with ‘drug diversion” in the Short Title or ‘diversion’ in the Result are guilty
(assuming you had to plead guilty to go to diversion) — these diversions are handled by police officers

However, for the following 784 Results | can’t tell the outcome:

Court result
Court result — Committed —Committed to a higher court, if finalised then this will have been recerded by OMC by

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

Court result - Hist-Passed to DPP — outcome retired but it meant the matter had been passed to DPP —as per
‘Committed’, if this matter is now finalised we would have created the offences

Court result - Refer to PRC — referred to Prosecution Review Committee, this will also have a final court result of
NETO

Court result — Transmitted — sent to higher court, see DPP and Committed

Extradited; - Extradited interstate

And the following 1234 Results would appear to still be pending {but somg are years old):

Court result - Final - awaiting result — Tactica! data — indicated the matter was finalised but waiting for the final court

result to progress through ETCR
Court result - Hist-Interim — traffic — Tactical data - outcome retired but indicated traffic matter pending

Court result — Interim — Tactical data - matter pending
Court result - Interim - court bail — Tactical data - matter pending and offender released on bail until next court date

Court result - Interim — remanded — Tactical data - matter pending but offender remanded in custody
Court result - Interim — FTA — Tactical data -matter pending and offender has failed to appear in court

Is there another field we can extract for obtaining a result?

And should the traffic matters be in there atall? Can’t we get crim history without traffic?

Principal Research Officer (DPC)

Telephone:

From:_('ﬁmolice.qld.qov.au [mailto_@police.qld.qov.am

Sent: Sunday, 30 March 2014 6:33 PM

To:
Cc== palice.qld.gov.au

nolice
Subject: FW: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Andrew,

Please find below responses to our query — let me know if there are any problems.

Best regards,
Rebecca

Sent: Saturday, 29 March 2014 2:23 PM
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To: - N = o

Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Bec,

See below for an explanation on some of the result field queries. Perhaps_ may be able to provide a
more solid answer if Andrew Ede needs specific guestions answered.

Criminal Associations Team
Intelligence, Counter-Terrorism and Major Events Command (ICMC)
Queensland Paolice Service

NOTE: This email is delivered IN CONFIDENCE. The contents of this email remain the property of the Queensland
Police Service. Release of the contents of this email outside of the Queensland Palice Service, in whole or in part, is
subject to the approval of the author. If you are not the intended recipient, vou are notified that any use or
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. [f you receive this transmission in error please notify the
author immediately by telephone and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

rrom: [N
Sent: Saturday, 29 March 2014 7:22 AM

To: [HGQ]
Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

I'd have to look at the case files on some of these to get my bearings (just what are those numbers? 10039324 and
14523676), but generally:

1. the matter was adjourned for a further appearance, but is noted on record that the defendant failed to appear,
with a warrant being issued on the next date cf appearance (however | have seen this result on files that have
just gone FTA without the adjournment peried, it greatly relies on the clerk of the court).

2. referto PRC, | believe that's Prosecution Review Committee. There's generally more to it then this, but |
believe from that result that the matter was likely withdrawn or neto'd.

3. transmitted is exactly what it means bt its interpretation should be made on a case by case basis. It could
have been transmitted to DPF or arother court.

4. passed to DPP - again, its/allin the wording, maybe DPP included the offence within their sentencing or it
was simply transferred to them;,

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

: rch 2014 2:24 PM
To: BR]
. : MBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Jonno,
Would you please translate these, they're ohviously from QPrime/Justice
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

From: [NIHQ)
Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2014 2:21 PM
To: IR 0]

Subject: FW: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Criminal Associations Team
Intelligence, Counter-Terrorism and Major Events Command (ICMC)
Queensland Police Service

Phone:
Fax;
E-Mail: olice.qld.gov.au

NOTE: This email is delivered IN CONFIDENCE. The conients of this email remain the property of the Queensland
Police Service. Release of the contents of this email cutside of the Queensland Police Service, in whole or in part, is
subject to the approval of the author. If you are notithe intended recipient, you are nofified that any use or
dissernination of this communication is strictly prehibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the
author immediately by telephone and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

From: [ 0 o ermiers.qld.qov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2014 1:52 PM

To: HQ]
Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA-ANALYSIS

Hi Rebecca,
As discussed some questions about the “result” field:

2 cases (10039324 and 14523676) just have “court result”

What does “court result ~irterim — FTA” means?

What does “court resuit - refer to PRC” mean?

What does “courtrésult — transmitted” mean?

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
Telephene:
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From:_@nolice.qld.qov.au mailtg @police.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Thurs aii 27 March 2014 12:35 PM

To:
Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Andrew,

As discussed, the spreadsheet is of CMG members (confirmed & unconfirmed) who have criminal history (traffic
history has not been included). To calculate the proportion of CMG members (overall and by ¢lib) who have criminal
history that data should be used in conjunction with the following totals for all currently recorded Queensland CMG
members (confirmed & unconfirmed):

|Accurate as at: Mar.26 2014 10:17PM

Members by Club.

| EANI::}_J'].E?QS;-(;MG
ELA&H‘--[_.;IH_LANS CMG
| COMANCHERD CMG
FINKS CMG -
FOURTH REICH Chic
BYPSY JOKERS CMG
HELLS: ANGELS CMG
HIGHAY 51 CMG
IRON HORSEMEN CHG
LIFE AND DEATH CMG
LONEWOLFCMG

MONGOLS CMG

NOMADS CMG

SOIME WARRIORS CMG
OUTEASTS CMG.
OUTLAWS Ot
PHOENIX CMG

'REBELS CMG
|RED DEWILS cMG
| RENEGADES CMG | _

Best regards,
Rebecca

From {4 B o rcrirs.cld.cov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2014 11:47 AM

To: R/l

Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Rebecca,

Thanks for that — I'd like to call about a few things, but you never have your phone number on your emails!

Telephone: W
8
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From: _@_DOJE_-CM_-CILE'u [mm_@police.qld.qov.am
Sel'IiI liiidail 27 March 2014 11:05 AM
To:

Cc:_@Dolice.qId.qov.aui_@police.qld.qov.au

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
search is conducted — obviously very resource intensive. The keywords for intelligence submissicn weren't as
informative as we'd hoped and we are attempting to address this for future CMG-related intéiligence reporting on
QPRIME.

Of note is that the total intel submission count and key words are repeated for each new line of an individual’'s offence
history so this will require filtering.

Sheet 2 relates to interstate CMG Confirmed members who have been street checked on runs etc but with no Qld
criminal history.

Please call or email anytime if further information or clarification is requireg.

Best regards,
Rebecca

From: [ & premiers.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 26 March 2014 1:33 PM
T0=-[HQ];_
Cc: ICTD]

Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hey Rebecca and co,

How is this travelling? Are there délays we shoulddnow asbout? (just don't want it falling too far behind as the
Premier was briefed it was under way)

Cheers

Principal Research Gfficer (DPC)
Telephone:

From: [ riolicz. gld.gov.au [mailto: _@DO|ICE gld.qov. au]

Sent: Tuesday, 18 March 20i4 2:51 PM
To: - PN @ police.qld.gov.au

Cc: N

Subject: RE: CMG MEMEERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

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

From:_Dpremiers.qld.qov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 18 March 2014 2:44 PM

o N

9
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o/ ]
Subject: RE: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Hi Greg,
Just wondering about the timing on this now —when can | expect to get some data to play with?

Thanks

Principal Research Officer ({DPC)}
Telephane:

From:
Sent: Thursday, 13 Mairch 2014 3:25 PM

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
who have criminal records and the types of illegal activity they have engagad in.

Regards

trategic Monitoring Team Secretariat

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph:
Mobile

Great State. Great opportunity.

From: Bill Mellor

Sent: Thursday, 13 March 2014 2:55 PvM
mm

Subject: FW: CMG MEMBERSHIP,DATA ANALYSIS
On with it!

W.J.A.MELLOR

Leader

Strategic Monitoring Tearn
Department of Premieriand Cabinet

_/
Ph: (07) 3003 9221 Mob—

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient{s) enly; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in
error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action{s) that relies on it; any form of disclesure, modification, distribution
and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this ernail represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

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

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2014 11:52 AM E. Australia Standard Tiie
To I OPRES.V]

Subject: CMG MEMBERSHIP DATA ANALYSIS

Brett,

The engagement line of operation under the Elimination of Criminal Motorcycle Gangs from Queensfand Strategic
Plan 2013-2016 seeks to enhance community understanding of the iilegal activities of CMGs, their impact on society
and the actions being taken by Government to prevent, disruptand prosecute this activity.

A recurring theme in the media is a perceived lack of empirical evidence that supports the position of the QPS and
other Australian law enforcement agencies that CMGs and their members are involved in organised crime and other
serious criminal activity. initial work undertaken by my-office has not been able to identify suitable Queensland
based empirical research that could be released to the community to counter these claims and clear-up this
misunderstanding.

Initial discussion have been held between members of my team, State Intelligence {QPS) and Information
Management Services to scope this project which will analyse crime data and intelligence holdings to determine the
actual proportion of CMG members and (MG associates in Queensland who have criminal records and the types of
illegal activity they have engaged in:

Initial indications are that this information can be readily extracted from QPrime by Information Management
Services, and de-identified with the assistance of officers from State Intelligence

I . @ from my office will then undertake the necessary analysis of the data to produce the

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
identified data for [ to analyse. Should you agree, the necessary advice should be provided to

11
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- Director - Information Management Services and detective Superintendent_ State

Intelligence.
Please do not hesitate to give me a call if you would like to discuss this matter further.

Regards Bill

W.J.A.MELLOR

Leader

Strategic Monitoring Team
Department of Premier and Cabinet

Ph: {07) 30039221 Mob N

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in
error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any formoi disclosure, medification, distribution
and /for publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this emaif represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the envircnment before printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent:

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Quesnsland accepts no liakility for the contents
of this emzil except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The oplinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do net necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensiand. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in ‘erroi’, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this
electronic mail message and any electronic fiies attached
to it may be confidential information, and may ziso be the
subject of legal professional privilege andfar pubiic interest
immunity. If you are not the intended racipientyou are
required to delete it. Any use, disclosure or copying of

this message and any attachments is unauthorised. If you
have received this electronic message ir zrror, please
inform the sender or contact securityscanner@police.qld.gov.au.
This footnote also confirns that thiz email message has
been checked for the presenice of computer viruses.

Yo b SR ik

This emall Is 4dntended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless ctherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this emaill except where

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
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If you have received this email in error, please notlify the author and delete this
message immediately.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Tts use is limited tc that Intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability fox the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email .are/ /those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the auther and delete this
message immediately.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its usg is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinicns‘expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. /This email is confidentizl and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, pledse notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

This email is intended only for ihe addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by

the asuthor at the time and it isl nog
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subseguently confirmed in writing. The opinions egpressed in this email are those of
the author and do not negceéssarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim off Yegal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediatelyx

This email is intended cnly for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
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

the auvthor and do not necessarily

13
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represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this emzil in error, please notify the auther and delete this
message immediately.

This email is intended only for Lhe addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it 1s not
to be distributed without the auther's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability) for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this-email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is cenfidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If ycu have received Lhis emaill in error, please notify the zuthor and delete this
message ilmmediately.
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From:

Sent: Thursday, 3 April 2014 4.07 PM

To: police.qld.gov.au’

Cc @ police.qld.gov.auy; _@police.qld.gov.au
Subject: RE: CMGOffenceHistoryVé.xls

Thanks Greg, that set iooks like | can work something up — thanks all for your help with this.

Cheers

Principal R PC)
Telephone:

From {0 police. qld. gov.au [mailto| /NG police. gld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 3 April 2014 12:23 PM

To:

Cc=‘>police-qld-gov.aU;_@police-qldv@JOV-au

Subject: FW: CMGOffenceHistoryV6.xls
Importance: High

Thanks Greg, that's a lot clearer.
Andrew, please find the revised data attached thanks to Greg arid s team.

Regards,
Rebecca

From: [NNNN1CTD]

Sent: Thursday, 3 April 2014 10;10 AM
To: A 0]

Subject: FW: CMGOffenceHistoryV6.xls
Importance: High

Hi Rebecca

We have refined the data to only include finalised court matters. This is much more clear plus traffic have been
removed.

| have asked Carolyn to try aid identify matters that remain unfinalised i.e. the CMG member may be on remand and
obviously this detail is valuablg! it may be we send this second data as a separate file. At least Andrew can use the
enclosed data effectively:

Do you want to send tnig or to Andrew after you have reviewed it please?

Thanks

Greg

!llrector

Information Management Services
Information & Communications Technology Division
QUEENSLAND POLICE SERVICE

1
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Phone
Email
Address

From: RN 1CTO)

Sent: Thursday, 3 April 2014 8:44 AM
ToliBl s il ic o]

Subject: FW: CMGOffenceHistoryVé.xls
Morning Greg,
Attached is the latest version of the spreadsheet.

The criteria | gave Rob was to use the SPI provided to create a list of all court resultswith & status of Final (they have
been through court). We then just removed the traffic matters and the name attached to the SPI.

IS there anything else you'd like??

Carolyn

A/Manager
Offender Management Centre

police.qgld.gov.au

Queensland Police Service - confidential communication

This email and any files fransmitted with it are confidential and are intended saiely for the use of the addressea. If you are not the intended recipient be advised that you
have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email and any file attachments is strictly prohibited. if you have
received this email in error, please immeadiately notify us, .

From: [ (CC)
Sent: Thursday, 3 April 2014 8:32 AM
To: IR 1CTD]

Subject: CMGOffenceHistoryV6.xis

Here it is. ©@

o ek A Ak A R A AR ek

CONFIDENTIALITY: The infosmmation ¢ontained in this
electronic mail message and-any electronic files attached
to it may be confidential infermation, and may also be the
subject of legal professivnal priviiege and/or public interest
immunity. if you are not the intended recipient you are
required to deleteit. Any use, disclosure or copying of

this message and any attachments is unauthorised. If you
have received this electroric message in erior, please
inform the sender or contact securityscanner@police.qld.gov.au.
This footnote also confirms that this email message has
been checked for the presence of computer viruses.

2
RTID226.pdf - Page Number: 56 of 216



O

_ _
From; police.qld.gov.au
Sent: Mondai, 7 April 2074 8:54 AM
To:
Subject: FW:
Attachments: CMGOffenceHistory-Final-20140404 xls
FYi

From N [CTD]

Sent: Monday, 7 April 2014 8:42 AM
To: [ 0

Subject:

Hi Rebecca,

Attached is the second report — this includes all final court outcomes {excloding traffic) with the CMG status
included.

Please let me know if there is anything else you need.....

Carolyn

A/Manager
Offender Management Centre

Gueensland Police Service - confidential communrication

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and ‘are iniended solely for the use of he addressee. if you are not the intended recipient be advised that you
have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, feiwarding, printing or copying of this email and any file attachments is strictly prehibited. If you have
received this email in error, please immediately notify us!

kb RN TRk KRRk AR

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this
electronic mail message and any elacironic Tiiles attached
to it may be confidential information, a@rd may also be the
subject of legal professional privilege-and/or public interest
immunity. If you are not the intended-recipient you are
required to delete it. Any usg, disclosure or copying of

this message and any attachivients is unauthorised. If you
have received this electronic message in error, please
inform the sender or contact-sesurityscanner@police gld.gov.au.
This footnote also confirms that this email message has
heen checked for the presence of computer viruses.

F ety i oA e S e e
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

E@police gld.gov.au

Monday, 7 April 2014 10:43 AM

GUIDELINES FOR ADDING GANG MEMBER CAUTIONS AND ASSOCIATIONS.doc
GUIDELINES FOR ADDING GANG MEMBER CAUTIONS AND  ASSOCIATIONS.doc

EEEE S EEEEFEEEE RS EEE S AL EEEE S EEE R EL S EEEEEEEELEELEEEEELEEEEEEELELEEEEES

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this

electronic mail message and any electronic files attached to it may be confidential infgrmation,and may also be the
subject of legal professional privilege and/or public interest immunity. If you are nct‘the intended recipient you are
required to delete it. Any use, disclosure or copying of this message and any attachments.is unauthorised. If you
have received this electronic message in error, please inform the sender or contact
securityscanner@police.gld.gov.au.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been checked for the presence of computer viruses.
e ok ok o ok o ok ok ok ok ok ok o ok ok skosk sl ok ok e skooke ok sk sk ok ok o s ok o ke s sk ok ok sk ok o ofe 38 o sk ok sk ol ok ok sk e o ke ok ok o e ok ok o ek ek ok ke ke ok ok
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GUIDELINES FOR ADDING GANG MEMBER CAUTIONS AND LINKING
ASSOCIATIONS

Gang Member Caution Remarks are standardised to ensure consistency to either;
* (CMG Confirmed
s  CMG Unconfirmed

Association Link Status Remarks (to CMG Bus/Org) are standardised to ensure consistzncy. They
are added against the appropriate club record e.g. if State/National President it is added against the
Club Parent Record, if the Chapter President it is added against the Club Chapter Record. Ifa Club
Chapter is known any membership/associate status is linked against the Club Chapter record and the
Club Parent record is left blank. If no Club Chapter is known any membership/associate status is
linked against the Club Parent record. Only the remarks listed below are used io ensure consistency,
any additional information is entered into the linked QI.

Association Link Status Words

President (National/State if required)

Vice President (National/State if required)

Sgt at Arms (National/State if required)

Member :
Nominee / Probationary / Prospect {depending on club}
Associate

Member / Participant (depending upon final decision)
Ex in front of any of above if CONFIRMEL as Fx

See some examples below

| Parent Club CMG Link CMG Link Chapter Link i Chapter Link
Name | Type | Remarks [ . | Type { Remarks
OUTLAWS Gang member | CUTLAWS CMG | Gang member President
CMG [ - MACKAY
CHAPTER
ODINS Gang member | President— ODINS Gang member
WARRIORS State WARRIORS
CMG CMG -
TOWNSVILLE
CHAPTER
REBELS CMG | Gang member REBELS CMG - Gang member Member
MACKAY
CHAPTER
REBELS CMG | Gang member 7 REBELS CMG - | Gang member Ex Member
BUNDABERG
CHAPTER

REBELS CMG | Gangraember | Member

FINKS CMG l Assdcciate Associate

BLACK Associate Ex Member
UHLANS CMG

Any change to cautions has to be done through Workflow - correction to records — in summary field
detail changes required.

All CMG members and associates must be linked to the CMG Club Parent Record and Chapter Record
if known.

RTID226.pdf - Page Number: 59 of 216




Pages 60 through 61 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(10)(1)(f) Prejudice the effectiveness of alawful method



From: e police. gld.gov.au

Sent: Monday, 7 April 2014 12:55 PM

To:

Subject: FW: MASTER Membership List 28032014.xls
Attachments: MASTER Membership List 28032014.xls

1
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How it was done...

A'list of CMG participants generated from QPS
intelligence information

Criminal history data (excluding traffic matters)
generated for the names on this list

Names stripped out (but leaving the Single
Person Identifier (SPI) number) and the data
provided to DPC

Reclassify the text based result descriptions into a
simp “ .

Governmenl
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CMG participants with a criminal history °
(excluding traffic matters)

% with crim history

*Others = Comancheros, Fourth Reich, Gypsy Jokers, Iron Horsemen, Outcasts, Phoenix, Red Devils, Renegades.
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OUTLINE
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p mmnqmﬁu iat
— _.mmno_. + mb
- U_qmnﬁoq
— Police _=~m_=mm=mm ?mm%a Mar H£
— Communications 1
— Researcher ,

Queensland
Government

RTID226.pdf - Page Number: 71 of 216



JUBLWUIBADD
puejsuaanpd

;a»._a.»,.x _m«m$ m+u mm¢; qm+hm1m

J13Yd4easay —

:o;mu_:sEEou A

u. M..:wm.____mu:_ as1j0d i____

._ouum.__n_ :

0... H@.—UOW ® ._

NOILISOdINOD

RTID226.pdf - Page Number: 72 of 216



RESEARCH ~ QPS INTEL

LEADER
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STRATEGIC PLAN
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OPERATIONAL PHASING
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Great state. Great opportunity.

Operation Resolute

Escalating criminality

Queensland response

Taskforce Maxima  Taskforce Takeback
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Operation Resolute

Criminal Motorcycle
Gangs in
Queensland

44 OMCGs 179 CHAPTERS
#4483 MEMBERS

Evolving culture

Great state. Greal opportunity. Taskforce Maxima

Exempt Sch.3(10)(1)(f) Prejudice the effectiveness of a lawful methac -~
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Operation Resolute

Escalating criminality

Queensland response

Great state, Great opporiunity. Taskforce Maxima
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Operation Resolute

Achievements |
///’
. = T “¢I
Went out in Broadbeach on ‘Saville Gold Coast agent Greg Py
Saturday night. Restaurants Harris said business was alrady
and bars were full of people starting to return to the arez
having a great time. Bikie because the bikies had cleared
b 5 ; out’. (Gold Coast Bulletin, 23
mﬁzgﬂiﬁgﬂm@yﬁkﬁ November 2013)
Broady Local
Gold CoastBulletin
............ L e : SRR, AU\ DU .
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Operation Resolute

Community Engagement

Recreational bikers not the target |
L 1 i

Great state. Great opportunity, Taskforce Maxima Ta
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Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(a) Consideration of Cabinet
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SURVEY BACKGROUND

* Provide a baseline understanding of
community awareness and attitudes

* Undertaken by Schottler Consulting

* 1200 respondents
— 400 Gold Coast; 400 Brisbarie; 400 Rest of Qld

Government
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KEY FINDINGS

* 34% support CMG measures and laws

* 40% some support for CMG measures and
laws, but have concerns

* 26% against CMG measures and laws

Government

RTID226.pdf - Page Number: 136 of 216



UUIIA0T
PUBJSU3aNT)

)

SUuJo

J

Uucj aAney 10 1

aans }

{

uop %99 «

137 of 216

RTID226.pdf - Page Number



KEY FINDINGS

* Those who support (34%)
— Very strong overall support for CMG measures
— Very confident in Govt handling of CMG
— CMG threat not exaggerated by politicians

— Very strong support tor association laws
— Less concern of impact on'cther MC riders

— Higher concern about physicaf
violence/assault/domestic violence

— Strong support for additi

Queensland
Govermnment
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KEY FINDINGS

* Those who support, with concerns (40%)

— Some overall support for CMG measures

— Some confidence in Govt handling of CMG

— CMG threat is exaggerated by politicians

— Somewhat against asscciation laws

— Very concerned of impact on other MC riders

— Some concern about physical
violence/assault/domestic violence

— Moderate support for addi
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'ANALYSIS

* Most cornmon concerns:

— Law abiding MC riders being unnecessarily pulled
over

— Potential impact on some Qld businesses

— Law abiding citizens could e in trouble with
association laws

— Potential impact on Qld recreationai or social

Queensland
Government
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ANALYSIS

* Seeming contradiction

— Physical vicience, illicit drugs and drug dealing,
property crime are key concerns

— Recognition of CMG member involvement, but

— Organised crime generally of lower concern and
organised crime by CMG was ¢flowest concern
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WAY AHEAD
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Security in Confidence

Strategic Monitoring Team
Criminal Motorcycle Gangs

11:00am — 12:00pm, Thursday, 3 April 2014, Cabinet Committee Rogm

13 Floor, The Executive Building

Agenda

Welcome and Apologies®

Outstanding action items from last Meeting*

¢ S0OG to amend the Strategic Performance Report (see Item 4)

Chair

Chair

e DTMESB to provide SMT with contact details for Geld Coast small business

and tourism peak bodies

e SMT Secretariat to examine research into econtmic impacts on the Gold Coast

¢ All regulatory agencies to report to SMT on-tha implementation of the

CMG licensing provisions with reports to be staggered

QPS Overview of Operation Resolute & £BRC Expenditure®

SMT Interim Report to the Queensland Szcurity Committee

Update on the High Court Challenge

Other Business™
{a) Issues of concern

{b) Next meetitig {17 April 2014)

Close of meeting™

There is no paper for this Agenda liem
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Strategic Monitoring Team

Interim Report 15 the

Queensland Security Committee

on the implemeniation of the

Elimination of Criminial Motorcycle Gangs from
Queensland Strategic Plan 2013 - 2016

April 2014




Strategic Monitoring Team — Interim Report
Elimination of Criminal Motorcycle Gangs from Queensland

Executive Summary

The first phase of the effort to eliminate criminal motorcycle gangs (CMGs) from
Queensland has been the implementation of the new laws and measures targeting
criminal gangs. These laws, coupled with a zero tolerance law enforcement approach
have substantially changed the operating environment.

Phase 1 has been very successful with the operations of the CMGs having been
severely disrupted and degraded. As of 26 March 2014, 735 CMG participants have
been arrested on 1660 charges. No traditional gatherings have occurred in public since
the commencement of the new provisions, clubhouses have either been seid, vacated or
are no longer being attended, and it is uncommon for CMG participants to be observed
displaying ‘colours’ in public.

Apart from the significant number of CMG participants arrested on a wide range of
offences, there have also been significant falls in the levei of reported crime, particularly
on the Gold Coast, when compared to the same period last year;

While we have been winning against the criminal -gangs, we have not won the full
support of sizeable sections of the general public./ There is still public confusion as to
what the laws actually are, limited community understanding as to why we need the
criminal organisation disruption provisions, and limited’ recognition outside of the Gold
Coast that these criminal gangs affect everydayieople.

As we move into the next phases of the effort 10 sliminate CMGs we must be cognisant
of these challenges, learn from what has happened, and adapt as we go forward.

Targeted strategies put in place throughoui February and March aimed at addressing the
reporting imbalance in the media, local level engagement with recreational motorcyclists
and engaging directly with the professionsl associations appears to be starting to turn the
tide in relation to public opinion. However, the sophisticated counter information
operation run by the United Motorcycle Council and other interests, coupled with the
publicity surrounding the recent High Court challenge will continue to contribute to an
environment of uncertainty in' the minds of some in the community.

Phase 2 has commenced with the outcomes from protracted investigations into serious
and organised crime by CTMGs starting to be recognised. Phase 2 is also focusing upon
the people that help faciii{iale and launder the proceeds of crime’

The implementation of the new industry licensing regime (phase 3) is on track with the
new provisions t& comimence on 1 July 2014.

Despite early success, the elimination of CMGs from Queensland will be protracted.
Threats to ontinuing this success include the recent High Court challenge to certain
aspects of the new laws and any further reductions in levels of broad community support.

As law and order is one of the State Government’s ‘Four Pillars’, the Strategic Monitoring
Team (SMT) will include ensuring all stakeholder State Government departments remain
on target with their law enforcement administrative obligations. This includes continued
stakeholder and community engagement, the implementation of legislative and
administrative changes such as the new licensing regimes, and a cohesive
interdepartmental approach coordinated by the SMT.
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Strategic Monitoring Team — Interim Report
Elimination of Criminal Motorcycle Gangs from Queensland

Social and Environmental Assessment

Prior to the commencement of Operation Resolute in late September 2013, the threats
posed by CMGs across Queensland were escalating, particularly on the streets of the
Gold Coast where eight of the 14 CMG’s in Queensland were becoming increasingly
violent, more visible and highly disruptive. The Australian Crime Commission had
reported that CMG membership was increasing approximately 10 per cent annually
between 2007 and 2012. Rather than focusing on motorcycling, the increased CMG
membership appears to be more aimed at infimidation for both criminal purgoses and as
a show of strength to other CMGs to protect territory and drug markets.

Organised criminal activity of CMGs had also been increasing. Crimes included illicit
drugs, particularly the production of amphetamine type stimulants; vehicle rebirthing;
firearms trafficking; fraud; money laundering; property crime; prastitution; and tax
evasion. To further their criminal activities, including the expansion and protection of their
criminal networks, CMG members were also committing serious offences such as arson;
extortion; blackmail; intimidation using threats and actual violence; bribing and corrupting
public officials; murder; and serious assallts.

CMG's were seeking not only to dominate criminal activity but also attempted in their
minds to ‘take control' of the Gold Coast through violence and intimidation with claims
made in the media by members of the Bandidos that they “run the Gold Coast".

Community perceptions on the Gold Coast were that CMGs had negatively impacted on
tourism, but this sentiment was not shared across the rest of the State.

A swift and determined response by the Queensland Government to provide the
Queensland Police Service (QPS) and other Government agencies with the legislative
tools and resources necessary to eliminate CMGs from Queensland, together with a
committed and zero tolerance enforcement activities has seen a significant change in the
environment.

CMGs are no longer highly visible i iicensed premises, on the streets or in public
spaces. Displays of public violence by CMG participants have all but been eliminated. Of
the 42 prescribed premises (recognised clubhouses), 23 are vacated, with the remainder
no longer being attended by CMG participants. Across the State, it is uncommon for
CMG participants to be observed displaying ‘colours’ in public.

Police intelligence indicates that CMG members are actively taking measures to not
attract attention to their activities, limiting exposure to prosecution by not being directly
involved in criminal offences and have taken measures to insulate themselves from any
CMG associations, /Many CMG participants have actively sought to disassociate
themselves from their previous gang, particularly once they have been arrested or if they
are in Queensland Corrective Services (QSC) custody.

Public confiderice to report criminal activity by CMG's has increased markedly with over
a 700% increase in the number of CMG related reports being made to Crime Stoppers
since September 2013. Members of the public who had been the subjected to fear,
intimidation and extortion are now more prepared to come forward.

On the Gold Coast, when compared to the same period last year, there have been
significant decreases in reported crime. When comparing two identical seasonal periods
of time Oct 2012 - Feb 2013 and Oct 2013 - Feb 2014, the rate of offence per 100,000
people in the Gold Coast policing district has reduced by 16.38% assault, by 31.25% for
unlawful entries, by 18.47% for property damage and by 38% for armed robbery.
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Strategic Monitoring Team — Interim Report
Elimination of Criminal Motorcycle Gangs from Queensland

The rate of drug offences for the same period has increased by 17.19% and this can be
attributed to more police available to carry out operations on the Gold Coast and the
targeted nature of the enforcement activity.

Anecdotal reports from some Gold Coast businesses indicates that venues that had
become ‘bikie hangouts’ and suffered declines in patronage have now returned to normal
trade and that the continued police presence on the streets has made peopla feel safe to
be out and about, especially at night. There also appears to have been a significant
impact on the visible drug trade in and around Broadbeach. Restaurants, cafes and other
tourist operators on the Gold Coast will be surveyed in the near future)in an effort to
confirm this anecdotal information.

Strategic Monitoring Team - strategic context

The SMT is using the Efiminafion of Criminal Motorcycle Gangs from Queensiand
Strategic Plan 2013-16 (the strategy) to coordinate, drive and monitor whole of
government activities aimed at eliminating CMGs from the State.

The coordinated and focused contributions of all SMT. agencies are ensuring that
Government resources are being maximised and that the outcomes achieved are
enhanced beyond what might be expected if the effort against CMGs was limited to a
short term police crackdown.

The SMT has been particularly effective in enhancing cross agency coordination and
facilitating partnership approaches across all three levels of government and with key
stakeholders. In addition fo the formal meelings, SMT members have meet with key
Commonwealth agencies and local government to facilitate greater interagency
cooperation to prioritise and maximise efforts to elimination of CMGs from Queensland.

An example of a key strategic partnershity has been the establishment of the National
Anti-Gang Squad (NAGS) in Queensland at QPS Headquarters. The NAGS is a fusion of
Australian Federal Police, the QPS and, officers from the Australian Crime Commission,
the Department of Immigration and Border Protection (including customs), the Australian
Tax Office (ATO) and Centrelink. The NAGS is targeting gang viclence and organised
crime and complements QPS’s Operation Resolute with the provision of Commonwealth
resources dedicated to addressing criminal gangs in Queensland.

The SMT has been monitoring QPS expenditure against the budget for Operation
Resolute and is satisfied thiat the budget is being appropriately managed by the QPS and
is being used to target ciirminal gangs both on the Gold Coast and across Queensland.
As of XX April 2014, the QPS has advised that a total of $X.XX million has been spent on
Operation Resolute: This is less than the forecasted budgeted expenditure at this stage
of the operation ‘due to some initial underspends in projected capital expenditure
associated with the Gold Coast policing hub.

The SMT has atso facilitated the resolution of a number of cross agency implementation
issues, is menitoring key risks associated with the implementation of the strategy and
ensuringthat the responsible agency takes the necessary steps to help mitigate those
risks.

The SMT has also initiated a number of research initiatives including a research
roundtable to be attended by a number of key academics from across Australia involved
in research associated with CMGs and organised crime. The roundtable aims to clarify
some misunderstandings regarding Queensland’s CMG laws, foster a dialogue between
key academics and senior government officers and leverage off existing research to
promote greater understanding of the CMG problem and how best it can be addressed.
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Strategic Monitoring Team — Interim Report
Elimination of Criminal Motorcycle Gangs from Queensland

Achievements against the Strategy (October 2013 to 31 March 2014)

The strategy articulates six lines of operation and the key strategic actions required to
eliminate CMGs from the State, together with performance indicators and measures
against which the ultimate success of the strategy will be measured.

This report provides and an interim assessment of the achievements to date against the
strategy for the six months of activity and should not be considered as an assessment of
the strategy’s overall success. Future reports will be able to map changes overtime
against the indicators and measures contained in the strategy.

Performance Indicator One seeks high levels of community awareness cof the threats
posed by CMGs and was measured through a segmented market research study. The
research revealed that people on the Gold Coast people have a greater understanding of
the threats posed by CMGs than the rest of Queensland. People surveyed in Brisbane
and across the rest of Queensland agree that CMGs are involved in crime, but do not
necessarily identify this activity with organised crime.

To improve the results for this indicator there has been substantial media engagement
including background briefings with journalists and news directors, the provision of
regular enforcement footage and positive messaging thraugh all media outlets. On-line
media forums are also regularly conducted allowing direct questions from the public to
the Operations Leader for Taskforce Maxima.

Performance Indicator Two relates to community confidence that the CMG threat is being
managed by Government. Again this indicator was 'measured by market research which
indicated moderate levels of support for the new laws and measures with support
significantly higher on the Gold Coast than ihe rest of Queensland. There was a
moderate level of confidence that the CMG ihireat is being managed by Government,
however, there were concerns that lawful meiorcyclists are being unfairly targeted.

To address these concerns and enhance community confidence, in addition to the
engagement strategies mention above, senior officers from the QPS are engaging
directly at the local level withi- recreational motorcyclists and clubs to clarify any
misunderstandings to promote and encourage group recreational motorcycling activities.

Performance Indicator Thiee ‘measures the extent that CMG activity has been
eliminated. Significant operational success since the commencement of Operation
Resolute has lead to a miarked reduction in CMG activity.

Legisiative/l_eqal Line of Dperation

This line of operationiis ensuring that Queensland’s laws keep pace with the threats
posed by criminal gangs. Highlights include:

o A comprebensive suite of legislation which combats criminal organisations in
Queensland by providing significant mandatory penalties for members of organised
crirme gioups convicted of serious offences and tougher bail laws. Gang members are
now banned from gathering in groups, attending specific locations, wearing club
colours at licensed venues. Administrative licensing provisions have also been
introduced to prohibit CMG participant from working in various industries.

e |ssues were identified soon after the commencement of the new bail laws which may
have resulted in the release of criminal gang members on bail contrary to the
intention of the operation of the new laws. Necessary legislative amendments were
developed and enacted rapidly and have addressed the issue.
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Strategic Monitoring Team — Interim Report
Elimination of Criminal Motorcycle Gangs from Queensland

'A challenge to the constitutional validity of the new laws has recently been lodged

with the High Court. and the SMT is ready to assist

Enforcement and Prevention Line of Operation

Largely being driven by Operation Resolute, Highlights to date include:

As of 26 March 2014, 735 CMG participants have been arrested on 1660 charges,
242 search warrants have been executed and 207 traffic infringement notices issued.

Approximately 23% of these charges have been for serious/criminal offences
(Section 7, Criminal Organisation Act 2009).

Nine CMG participants have been arrested on 17 charges under the Vicious Lawiess
Association Disestablishment Act 2014 (VLAD Act) and given the level of
enforcement, this comparatively low number is a clear sign that the new legislation is
having a very strong deterrent effect.

A further 10 persons have been arrested on 10 charges under the VLAD Act however
they are participants of two criminal organisations which are not CMGs.

As of XX March 2014, 546 charges have been finalised by the courts, of which 43
have been unsuccessful.

The cross agency liaison and partnerships «developed have enhanced enforcement
activities and Queensland’s resilience to critsinal gangs (including the establishment
of the NAGS in Queensland). :

Ecconomic Line of Operation

This line of operation aims t¢ deny CMGs with economic opportunities to further their
criminal activities to ensure that Gueensland is a safe, secure and desirable place to live,
do business, invest in, and visit, Highlights include:

The QPS Criminal Economy Unit has been targeting a rénge of economic crimes
involving CMGs resulting in several multimillion dollar fraud operations being closed
down and a number of CMG participants arrested.

The GPS in partnership with the NAGS are working with the Australian Taxation
Office and with the Office of State Revenue targeting financial and asset
irregularities.

The Tattoo Parlours Act 2013 and the Criminal Law (Criminal OQrganisation
Disruption} and Other Legislation Amendment Act 2013 introduced or amended a
range of licensing regimes to exclude participants in criminal organisations from
working and/or owning business in certain licensed occupations under those Acts.
These provisions are being progressively implemented and will commence on 1 July
2014.
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Strategic Monitoring Team — Interim Report
Elimination of Criminal Motorcycle Gangs from Queensland

» Base line visitor data figures for the Gold Coast and Queensland for the year ending
December 2013 showed a slight decline in domestic tourism and an increase in
overseas visitors. To help address declining visitor numbers, a $15m campaign to
promote the Gold Coast as Australia's theme park capital was launched on 27
October 2013.

Engagement Line of Operation

The Engagement line of operation is aimed at shaping the environment to ensure
community support, understanding and cooperation for the actions taken by law
enforcement and Government agencies to eliminate CMGs from Queernslaind. Highlights

include:

» A segmented market research study conducted in December 2013 concerning
Queensland’s community attitudes towards CMGs and awareness of the new
measures and laws revealed:

— Generally there was high awareness of new laws and measures with only 6.1%
unaware. Awareness of the specific measures was also high (mid 70% scores),
but a quarter of Queenslanders are confused about some aspects of the law
such as believing that you can’t ride in groups recreationally.

— About 1/3 of the community (34%) support the new laws and measures, 1/4
(26%) don't support and 40% show support but with some concerns.

— Highest support was for tougher bail conditions and significant increases in
Police and CMC resourcing, while the iowest support was for new special prison
sections, longer jail sentences and the association laws. Significant community
concerns surround a misunderstanding that law abiding motorcycle riders will be
unfairly targeted, although they did not think that their own civil liberties would in
impinged.

¢ There has been a sophisticated counter information operation run predominantly by
the United Motorcycle Council and other interests which has generated a significant
amount of confusion and misunderstanding in the community.

o Targeted public relations strategies including background briefing of journalists and
better coordination of government messaging have seen a reduction in the level of
negative media articles throughout February and March 2014.

A second survey of ‘community attitudes towards CMGs and awareness of the new
measures and laws will e carried out in May 2014.

Corrections Line of Operation

Prisoners’ participation in a criminal organisation poses particular risks to the integrity of
the correctional system. Actions under this line of operation seek to restrict CMG's from
participating-in- or coordinating criminal activity while in prison and the recruitment of
other prisoners into CMGs. Highlights include:

» Amendments to the Corrective Services Act 2006 provided Queensland Corrective
Services (QCS) with powers to segregate prisoners who participate in a criminal
organisation and to restrict their privileges.

« Remanded and sentenced prisoners suspected of being participants in a criminal
organisation are assessed by the QPS to determination if they are an [dentified
Participant of a Criminal Organisation (IPCO).
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+ |If determined to he a IPCO, the prisoner may be placed on a Criminal Organisation
Segregation Order (COSO) which provides for the segregation of a remanded or
sentenced prisoner and for the application of a restrictive management regime.

* In most instances prisoners subject to a COSO will be incarcerated at Woodford
Correctional Centre in the Restricted Management Unit (RMU).

e The effective prisoner management regime has seen:
— all IPCO prisoners placed on a COSO

— 15 drug tests were conducted on offenders suspected or confirmed as being an
IPCO with only one drug test being positive

— only one prisoner-on-prisoner assault involving a CMG flagged prisoner during
the month of February

— no prisoner-on-staff assaults during the month of i-ebruary

— As at 28 February, there were 26 offenders subject to supervision on a
community based order or parole suspected or confirmed as being an IPCO,

with five contraventions of an order condition involving a CMG offender during
the month of February. '

Security Line of Operation

The Security Line of Operation focuses | 'no Government security, anti-corruption
measures and government procurement processes. Highlights include:

|
ol

O\
Future Focus

The SMT will.ensure that all stakeholder State Government departments remain on
target with their law enforcement and regulatory obligations.

These obligations include stakeholder and community engagement, the implementation
of legislative and administrative changes in relation to the new industry licensing
regimes, and a cohesive interdepartmental approach coordinated by the SMT.

SMT will continue to monitor QPS expenditure in relation to Operation Resolute; in
particular the establishment of the Gold Coast police ‘Hub' and will prepare
contingencies for Government consideration should elements of the High Court
challenge be successful.
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Agreed — SMT agreed the following

¢ That consideration be given to rewriting the QTT paper to
change the tone of the paper so that is may be suitable for
public release.

e The SMT Secretariat will work with
QTT to review the paper as
suggested by SMT.

e Any decision tc release the
reviewed paper will be a matter for
QTT and DPC flowing consultation
with the Treasurer and Premier.

Item 3 SMT Overview of Operation
Resolute & CBRC
Expenditure

Noted — SMT noted the following:

#/The Commissioner advised that the expenditure for
Operation Resolute as of 31 March 2014 was $4.578 M. This
represents an underspend of ' based on the year to
date forecast.

¢ Establishment of the Gold Coast policing Hub is on track and
should be up and running within the next month. A
significant part of the underspend will be picked up once
the Hub is operaticnal.

o Asof 2 April 2014 there had’been 757 arrests of CMG
participants on 1720 charges.

» The recent success of several major pelice operations
involving CMGs and major drug investigation resulting in
non-CMG participants being charged underVLAD,

Item 4 SMT Interim Report to the
Queensland Security
Committee

Agreed — SMT agreed that:

e CMC hudgetary expenditure be included in the Repoit.

o The language of the report be reviewed by the SMT
Secretariat to ensure it is suitable for public release.

o The QPS update the statistics prior to the Report’s
lodgement with the Queensland Security Commitiee {QSC).

* The SMT Secretariat is to prepare the agenda paper for the
QSC's consideration on 24 April 2014.

¢ The finalised report and QSC agenda paper will be circulated
to all SMT members.

e The SMT Secretariat in conjunction
with the QPS is to finalise the
“Interim Report to the Queensland
Security Committee on the
impieinentation of the Elimination
of Criminal Motorcycle Gangs from
Queensland StrategicPlan 2013 —
2016" for lodgement by the Leader
of the SMT for consideration by the
QSC on 24 April 2014

Item 5 Update on the High Court
Challenge

Noted — SMT noted the following: .

* The brief provided by the Crown Solicitor, Mr Greg Cooper
on the High Court Challenge filed on 19 March 2014 to a
number of the new CMG laws.

e The D-G, DJAG will keep the SMT
informed of any key developments
as this matter proceeds.

Item 6 Other Business — Date and
time of next meeting

Next meeting is on 17 April 2014 from 1lam to 12pm
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From: _@police.qld.gov.au

Sent: Wednesday, 9 Aprif 2014 2:06 PM

To: L

Subject: RE: Update statistics in the SMT Interim Report to the Queensland Security
Committee

Attachments: Strategic Monitoring Team's Interim Report to the Queensland Security Co...docx

Brad,

Please find attached the report with the updated QPS data. Please note that the prosecution rate has been removed
for reasons as discussed.

Regards

|nspeclor, !lralegy an! Performance

Office of Deputy Commissioner
Operation Resolute
Ph:

From: G premiers.qld.gov.aul

Sent: Monday, 7 April 2014 10:10 AM

To: PRESLVY]

Cc: [OPRESLV]

Subject: Update statistics in the SMT Interim Report to the Guezisland Security Committee

Good morning Craig

Following SMT's consideration of the “SMT Interim Repuori-to the Queensiand Security Committee” last Thursday,
SMT agreed:

that CMC budgetary expenditure be included’in the Report

that Danny Donald review the repori-from a media perspective

that QPS update the statistics highlighted in yellow

that the SMT Secretariat would prepare’the covering agenda paper for the Queensland Security Committee
(QSC) and would circulate to all SMT members the finalised “SMT Interim Report to the Queensiand Security
Committee” and QSC agenda’paper.

The CMC budgetary material has new been included and the report reviewed by Danny Donald with some minor
amendments made following endorsament by the Leader of the SMT.

Could you please update the statistics highlighted in yellow and return the report to me by Wednesday morning (9
April 2014)as | have bean asked by the QSC Secretariat to lodge the QSC Agenda paper with this report by COB on 9
April 2014,

Thank you.

Regards

Strategic Monitoring Team Secretariat

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph:
Mobile;

1
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Great State. Great opportunity.

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information caontained in this
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
inform the sender or contact securityscannaer@police.qld.gov.au
This footnote also confirms that this email message has
been checked for the presence of computer viruses.
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This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited fig/that intended by
the author at the time and 1t is not
to be distributed without the author's consent,

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions sxpressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This émail is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message lmmediately.
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PREMIER’S BRIEFING NQTE | tracking Foider Mo, TEA 47828

Strategic Monitori
g Mo !fDHn_Q' Team Document No. DOC/14/56948

To: THE PREMIER Raved [NatAppic
Date: 11 APR 2014 -Ryemier ‘-’3 .
Subject: Strategic Monitoring Team (SMT) Weekly pate M./ %/ 1N

Report — 7 April to 11 April 2014

« RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that you:

— note the weekKly report from the Leader, SMT for the week commencing 7 April2014.
+ KEY ISSUES

— As of 7 April 2014, 748 criminal motoreycle gang (CMG) participants have been arrested on
1691 charges. There have also been 245 search warrants executed and 207 traffic
infringement notices issued.

— On Tuesday 8 April 2014, | met with Assistant Commissioner Steve Fontana, Victoria Police
to discuss Victorian Police operations targeting CMGs. | also met with Mr Paul Denham,
Chief of Staff to the Victorian Attorney-General, the Honourable Robert Clark, MP.

_  Victoria has a serious problem with outlaw motorcyele gangs and is watching with interest
the success of Queensland's operation against CMGs( pariicularly the legislative approach
and whether these laws stand-up to the High Court challenge.

— | alse met with Mr Graham Fraine, Deputy Direcior-General, Department of Transport and
Main Roads (DTMR) to discuss the implementaiicn of the CMG licensing provisions for tow
truck operations in Queensland. In Queensiand the tow truck industry is only partially
regulated, covering accldent scenes and (polices seizures in certain areas of the State.

— DTMR is developing advice for SMT’s consideration next week on the implications of the
partially regulated tow truck industry fornew CMG licensing regime and | will brief you in
due course folfowirig SMT's considerafion.

— On Friday 11 April 2014, | husted a research roundtable attended by a number of
academics from around Ausfralia and sehior Queensland Government officials to clarify
some misunderstandings regarding Queensland's CMG laws, enhance our research
knowledge base and to encourage further Australian-based academic research into
organised crime and CMGs. ' o

» CONSULTATION
~  Key consultations during the week included :
o Assistant Commissioner Steve Fontana, Victoria Police
o Mr Paui Denham, Chief of Staff to the Victorian Attorney-Generai
o MrGrahani Fraine, Deputy Director-General, DTMR

o ‘Di‘Ben Evans, Regional Commander Queensland, Australian Customs & Border
Protection Service.

Comments (Premier}

Leader
Strategic Monitoring Team

Actior, Offiear: ' ' ‘Approvals by Direclar 7ED | DG documented
Area: Strategic Manitaring Team Secretariat in notes in TRIM
Telsphane:]
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AGENDA ITEM 3

QUEENSLAND SECURITY COMMITTEE
8:30am — 11:00am, 24 April 2014, Queensland Police Service, Westgate
Address TBC

Agenda Paper — Strategic Monitoring Team Interim Repoit
on the implementation of the Elimination of Criminal Motorcycle Gangs from Queensland
Strategic Plan 2013 - 2016

Purpose: For Noting

Recommendation:

1. That QSC:

a. Note the Strategic Monitoring Team Interim Report {0 the Queensland Security Committee on
the implementation of the Elimination of Criminal Motorcycle Gangs from Queensiand
Strategic Plan 2013 — 2016 (Attachment A}.

Background:

* On 10 October 2013, the Strategic Monitoring Teani {SIAT) was established as a sub-committee of the
Queensland Security Committee {QSC) to sei, monitar, coordinate and report on the Government’s
strategic actions to eliminate criminal motorcycle gangs (CMGs) from Queensland.

¢ On 14 November 2013, the QSC endorsed-the Elimination of Criminal Motorcycle Gangs from
Queensiand Strategic Plan 2013-2014 {the strategy).

Issues:

The SMT has overseen the impiementation of the strategy which it uses to coordinate, monitor and
drive the actions of ail Queensiand Government agencies involved in the elimination of CMGs from

Queensland.

All agencies have demonstrated exceptionally high levels of cooperation, coordination and
commitment resulting/in_some very impressive results. The implementation of the new laws and
measures targeting criminal gangs coupled with a zero tolerance law enforcement approach has
substantially changed the operating environment.

Although the Leader of the SMT reports weekly to the Premier and fortnightly to Cabinet, the
attached report is'the SMT's first report to the QSC. This is an interim report on the implementation
and successor the strategy over its first six months of operation. Key achievements include:

— asof 7 Aprii2014, 748 CMG participants have been arrested on 1691 charges

— /ho traditional CMG gatherings have occurred In public since the commencement of the new
provisions and it is uncommaon for CMG participants to wear gang ‘colours’ in public

— gang clubhouses have either been sold, vacated or are no longer being attended

— displays of public viclence by CMG participants have all but been eliminated

— high levels of inter-jurisdictional cooperation have maximised intelligence and law enforcement
resources leading the successful conclusion of several large scale investigations involving CMGs

— significant asset and drug seizures by law enforcement agencies
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— arange of economic crimes involving CMGs have been targeted resulting in a number multimillion
dollar fraud operations being closed and CMG participants arrested

— public confidence to report criminal activity by CMG’s has increased markedly with more than a
700% increase in the number of CMG related reports being made to Crime Stoppers

— when compared to the same period last year, there have been significant decreases in reported
crime, particularly on the Gold Coast.

While the rate of drug offences for the same period has increased on the Geold Coast by 17.19%, this
can be attributed to more police being available to carry out operations and the fargeted nature of
the enforcement activity which has included a focus on drug offences.

Targeted strategies put in place by the SMT throughout February and March aimed at addressing the
reporting imbalance in the media, local level engagement with recreational motorcyciists and
engaging directly with the professional associations appears to be starting-io turn the tide in relation
to public opinion. However, the sophisticated misinformation campaign run by the United Motorcycle
Council and other interests, coupled with the publicity surrounding the recent High Court challenge
will continue to contribute to an environment of uncertainty in the minds of some in the community.

Future Focus

The SMT will ensure that all stakeholder State Government departments remain on target with their
law enforcement and regulatory obligations.

These obligations include stakeholder and community engagement, the implementation of legislative
and administrative changes in relation to the new industry licensing regimes, and a cohesive

RAT

interdepartmental approach coordinated by the SMT.

The SMT will continue to monitor expendiitre in“rglation to Operation Resolute; in particular the
establishment of the Gold Coast police ‘Hub’/ -

The developments in the High Court challenge to the Vicious Lawless Association Disestablishment Act
2013 {and other CMG related laws) wiil-be monitored and contingencies prepared for Government
consideration should elements of the challenge be successful.

Contact:

Action Officer: _

Department: Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Telephone: [ ]
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

Phase 1 has been very successful with the operations of the CMGs fHaving been
severely disrupted and degraded. As of 7 April 2014, 748 CMG participants-have been
arrested on 1691 charges. No ftraditional gatherings have occurred in public since the
commencement of the new provisions, gang clubhouses have either been sold, vacated
or are no longer being attended, and it is uncommon for CMG particthants to be
observed displaying gang ‘colours’ in public.

Apart from the significant number of CMG participants arrested on a wide range of
offences, there have also been considerable falls in the level of reported crime,
particularly on the Gold Coast, when compared to the same period last year.

While we have been winning against the criminal gangs, the CMGs’ public relations
campaign to ‘project’ themselves as simply motorcycle enthusiasts cultivated some angst
about the new laws in sections of the community. As’a result of the CMG public relations
efforts there is still some public confusion as to what the laws actually are, why the
criminal organisation disruption provisions are required, and limited recognition outside of
the Gold Coast that these criminal gangs affect everyday people.

As we move into the next phases of the effort ic eiiminate CMGs we must be cognisant
of the challenges the CMG and stakeholdar-misinformation public relations campaign
has presented (and can present), learn from what has happened, and adapt as we go
forward.

Targeted strategies put in place throughoui February and March aimed at addressing the
reporting imbalance in the media, local level engagement with recreational motorcyclists
and engaging directly with the professicnal associations appears to be starting to turn the
tide in relation to public opinion.-However, the sophisticated misinformation campaign run
by the United Motorcycle Ceouncii and other interests, coupled with the publicity
surrounding the recent High Court challenge will continue to contribute to an environment
of uncertainty in the minds of some in the community.

Phase 2 has commenced with the outcomes from protracted investigations into alleged
serious and organised crime by CMGs such as commercial quantity drug manufacturing
and trafficking, extortion rackets and complicated high level fraud starting to be
recognised. Phase 2 is also focusing upon the people that help facilitate and launder the
proceeds of crime.

The implementation of the new industry licensing requirements (phase 3) is on track with
the new provisions to commence on 1 July 2014.

While efforts to eliminate CMGs from Queensland continue to be successiul, the process
will be protracted. A possible threat to continuing this success includes the recent High
Court challenge to certain aspects of the new laws.

As a law and order platform is one of the State Government's major commitments to the
community, the Strategic Monitoring Team (SMT) will ensure that all stakeholder State
Government departments remain on target with their law enforcement and administrative
obligations. This will include continued stakeholder and community engagement, the
implementation of legislative and administrative changes such as the new licensing
regimes, and a cohesive interdepartmental approach coordinated by the SMT.

" RTID226.pdf - Page Number: 165 of 216~ = 1|Page




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
criminally brazen, violent, more visible and highly disruptive. The Australian Crime
Commission had reported that CMG membership had increased approximaiely 10 per
cent annually between 2007 and 2012. Rather than focusing on motorcycling, the
increased CMG membership appears to be more aimed at intimidation for both-criminal
purposes and as a show of strength to other CMGs to protect territory aind drug markets.

Organised criminal activity of CMGs had also been increasing. Crimes included illicit
drugs, particularly the production of amphetamine type stimularits; vehicle rebirthing;
firearms ftrafficking; fraud; money laundering; property crime; prostitution; and tax
evasion. To further their criminal activities, including the expansion and protection of their
criminal networks, CMG members were also committing serious offences such as arson;
extortion; blackmail; intimidation using threats and actual violence; bribing and corrupting
public officials; murder; and serious assaults.

CMG’s were seeking not only to dominate criminal activity but also attempted in their
minds to ‘take control’ of the Gold Coast through vialence-and intimidation with claims
made in the media by members of the Bandidos that “We run this fown” Gold Coast
Bulletin 2 October 2013. Page 1.

Community perceptions on the Gold Coast were that CMGs had negatively impacted on
tourism, but this sentiment was not shared across the rest of the State. :

A swift and determined response by the Queensland Government to provide the
Queensland Police Service (QPS) and, octher Government agencies with the legislative
tools and resources necessary to eliminate’ CMGs from Queensland, together with a
committed and zero tolerance enforcement activities has seen a significant change in the
environment.

CMGs are no longer highly visible in licensed premises, on the streets or in public
spaces. Displays of public violence by CMG participants have all but been eliminated. Of
the 42 prescribed premises {recognised gang clubhouses), 23 are vacated, with the
remainder no longer being/attended by CMG participants. Across the State, it is
uncommon for CMG participants to be observed displaying gang ‘colours’ in public.

Police intelligence indicates that CMG members are actively taking measures to not
attract attention to their activities, limiting exposure to prosecution by not being directly
involved in criminal offences and have taken measures to insulate themselves from any
CMG associations. - Many CMG participants have actively sought to disassociate
themselves from their previous gang, particularly once they have been arrested or if they
are in Queensiand Corrective Services (QSC) custody.

Publicconfidance to report criminal activity by CMG's has increased markedly with more
than a 700% increase in the number of CMG related reports being made to Crime
Stoppers since September 2013. Members of the public who had been subjected to
CMG-initiated fear, intimidation and extortion campaigns are now more prepared to come
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
trade and that the continued police presence on the streets has made people feel safe to
be out and about, especially at night. There ailso appears to have been| a significant
impact on the visible drug trade in and around Broadbeach. Restaurants, cafes-and other
tourist operators on the Gold Coast will be surveyed in the near future in an effort to
confirm this anecdotal information.

Strategic Monitoring Team - strategic context

The SMT is using the Elimination of Criminal Motorcycle Gangs from Queensland
Strategic Plan 2013-16 (the strategy) to coordinate, drive and monitor whole of
government activities aimed at eliminating CMGs from the State.

The coordinated and focused contributions of all SMT agencies are ensuring that
Government resources are being maximised and that the outcomes achieved are
enhanced beyond what might be expected if the efiort against CMGs was limited to a
short term police crackdown.

The SMT has been particularly effective in enhancing cross agency coordination and
facilitating partnership approaches across all three ievels of government and with key
stakeholders. In addition to the formal meetings, SMT members have met with key
Commonwealth agencies and local government to facilitate greater interagency
cooperation to prioritise and maximise efforts to climinate CMGs from Queensland.

An example of a key strategic partnership has been the establishment of the National
Anti-Gang Squad (NAGS) in Queensland ai QPS Headquarters. The NAGS is a fusion of
Australian Federal Police, the QP& and officers from the Australian Crime Commission,
the Department of Immigration and Border Protection (including customs), the Australian
Tax Office (ATO) and Centrelink.. The NAGS is targeting gang violence and organised
crime and complements QPS’s Opgration Resolute with the provision of Commonwealth
resources dedicated to addressing criminal gangs in Queensland.

The SMT has been menitoring QPS expenditure against the budget for Operation
Resolute and is satisfied thial the budget is being appropriately managed by the QPS and
is being used to target ciiminal gangs both on the Gold Coast and across Queensland.
As of 31 March 2014, the QPS has advised that a total of $4.57 million has been spent
on Operation Resolute. This is less than the forecasted budgeted expenditure at this
stage of the operation due to some initial underspends in projected capital expenditure
associated with the Gold Coast policing hub.

) Revee

The SMT has also facilitated the resolution of a number of cross agency implementation
issues, is monitoring key risks associated with the implementation of the strategy and
ensuring that the responsible agency takes the necessary steps to help mitigate those
risks.
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The SMT has also initiated a number of research initiatives including a roundtable to be
attended by a number of key academics from across Australia involved in research
associated with CMGs and organised crime. The roundtable aims to clarify some
misunderstandings regarding Queensland’'s CMG laws, foster a dialogue between key
academics and senior government officers and leverage off existing research to promote
greater understanding of the CMG problem and how best it can be addressed.

Achievements against the Strategy (October 2013 to 31 March 2014)

The strategy articulates six lines of operation and the key strategic actions required to
eliminate CMGs from the State, together with performance indicators-and measures
against which the ultimate success of the strategy will be measured,

This report provides an interim assessment of the achievements {o date against the
strategy for the six months of activity and should not be considered as an assessment of
the strategy’s overall success. Future reports will be able to map changes over time
against the indicators and measures contained in the strategy.

Performance Indicator One seeks high levels of commnity awareness of the threats
posed by CMGs and was measured through a segmented market research study. The
research revealed that people on the Gold Coast people have a greater understanding of
the threats posed by CMGs than the rest of Queensiand. People surveyed in Brisbane
and across the rest of Queensland agree that CMGs are involved in crime, but do not
necessarily identify this activity with organised criivie.

To improve the results for this indicator there has been substantial media engagement
including background briefings with journzlists and news directors, the provision of
regular enforcement footage and positive messaging through all media outlets. On-line
media forums are also regularly conducied aliowing direct questions from the public to
the Operations Leader for Taskforce Maxima:

Performance Indicator Two relates io community confidence that the CMG threat is being
managed by Government. Again this indicator was measured by market research which
indicated moderate levels of support for the new laws and measures with support
significantly higher on the Gold Coast than the rest of Queensiand. There was a
moderate level of confidence that the CMG threat is being managed by Government,
however, there were conceinis that lawful motorcyclists are being unfairly targeted.

To address these concerhs' and enhance community confidence, in addition to the
engagement strategies mention above, senior officers from the QPS are engaging
directly at the locai (level with recreational motorcyclists and clubs to clarify any
misunderstandings to promote and encourage group recreational motorcycling activities.

Performance_Indicator Three measures the extent that CMG activity has been
eliminated. Signiiicant operational success since the commencement of Operation
Resolute has lead to a marked reduction in CMG activity.

Legisfaiive/Legal Line of Operalion

This line of operation is ensuring that Queensland’s laws keep pace with the threats
posed by criminal gangs. Highlights include:

e A comprehensive suite of legislation which combats criminal organisations in
Queensland by providing significant mandatory penalties for members of organised
crime groups convicted of serious offences and tougher bail laws. Gang members are
now banned from gathering in groups, attending specific locations, wearing gang
colours at licensed venues.
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Administrative licensing provisions have also been introduced to further encourage
CMG participants to disassociate otherwise they will be prohibited from working in
various industries.

issues were identified soon after the commencement of the new bail laws which may
have resulted in the release of criminal gang members on bail contrary to the
intention of the operation of the new laws. Necessary legislative amendments were
developed and enacted rapidly and have addressed the issue.

A challenge to the constitutional validity of the new laws has recently been lodged
with the High Court and the SMT is ready to assist

Enforcement and Prevention Line of Operation

Largely being driven by Operation Resolute, Highlights to date include:

As of 7 April 2014, 748 CMG participants have been arrested on 1691 charges, 245
search warrants have been executed and 207 traffic infringement notices issued.

Approximately 23% of these charges have beeiri for serious criminal offences
(Section 7, Criminal Organisation Act 2009).

Nine CMG participants have been arrested on 17 charges under the Vicious Lawless
Association Disestablishment Act 2014 (VLAD Act) and given the level of
enforcement, this comparatively low number is a clear sign that the new legislation is
having a very strong deterrent effect.

A further 12 persons have been arrested on-12 charges under the VLAD Act however
they are participants of criminal organisaiions which are not CMGs.

The cross agency liaison and parinerships developed have enhanced enforcement
activities and Queensland'’s resilience 1o criminal gangs (including the establishment
of the NAGS in Queensland).

O

A%,

Economic Line of Operation

This line of operation/aiims to deny CMGs with economic opportunities to further their
criminal activities io ensure that Queensland is a safe, secure and desirable place to live,
do business, invesidn,and visit. Highlights include:

The QPSS Ciiminal Economy Unit has been targeting a range of economic crimes
involving CMiGs resulting in several multimillion dollar fraud operations being closed
dowin and-a number of CMG participants arrested.

AN

The QPS in partnership with the NAGS are working with the Australian Taxation
Office and with the Office of State Revenue targeting financial and asset
irreguiarities.
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s The Tatfoo Parlours Act 2013 and the Criminal Law (Criminal Organisation
Disruption) and Qther Legislation Amendment Act 2013 introduced or amended a
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

» Base line visitor data figures for the Gold Coast and Queensland for the lyear ending
December 2013 showed a slight decline in domestic tourism and an incigase in
overseas visitors. To help address declining visitor numbers, a $15m/ campaign to
promote the Gold Coast as Australia's theme park capital was latinched on 27
October 2013.

Engagement Line of Operation

The Engagement line of operation is aimed at shaping the environment to foster
community support, understanding and cooperation for<the actions taken by law
enforcement and Government agencies to eliminate CMGs from Queensland. Highlights
include:

e A segmented market research study conducted in December 2013 concerning
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
but a quarter of Queenslanders were confused about some aspects of the law
such as believing that you can't ride.in groups recreationally.

— About 1/3 of the community {$4%) support the new laws and measures, 1/4
(26%) don’t support and 40% show support but with some concerns.

-~ Highest support was for tougher bail conditions and significant increases in
Police and CMC resourcing, while the lowest support was for new special prison
sections, longer jail séntences and the association laws. Significant community
concerns surround a risunderstanding that law abiding motorcycle riders will be
unfairly targeted, although they did not think that their own civil liberties would in
impinged.

¢ There has been a sophisticated misinformation public relations campaign run
predominantly by (the United Motorcycle Council and other interests which has
purposely genarated a significant amount of confusion and misunderstanding in the
community. Furthei investigation has revealed the public relations and misinformation
campaign strategy has been a common practice in Australia and around the world
when governments aim to legislate against CMGs and their organised criminal

activity.

o Targeted public relations strategies including background briefing of journalists and
better coordination of government messaging have seen a reduction in the level of
negative media articles throughout February and March 2014.

A second survey of community attitudes towards CMGs and awareness of the new
measures and laws will be carried out in May 2014.
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Corrections Line of Operation

Prisoners’ participation in a criminal organisation poses particular risks to the integrity of
the correctional system. Actions under this line of operation seek to restrict CMGs from
participating in or coordinating criminal activity while in prison and the recruitment of
other prisoners into CMGs. Highlights include:

Amendments to the Corrective Services Act 2006 provided Queenslarid Corrective
Services (QCS) with powers to segregate prisoners who participate in a criminal
organisation and to restrict their privileges.

Remanded and sentenced prisoners suspected of being participaniz in a criminal
organisation are assessed by the QPS to determination if they are an I|dentified
Participant of a Criminal Organisation {(IPCQO).

If determined to be a IPCO, the prisoner may be placed on a Criminal Organisation
Segregation Order (COSO) which provides for the segregation of a remanded or
sentenced prisoner and for the application of a restrictive management regime.

In most instances prisoners subject to a COSO will be incarcerated at Woodford
Correctional Centre in the Restricted Management/Unit (RMU).

The effective prisoner management regime has seen:
— all IPCO prisoners placed on a COSO

— 15 drug tests were conducted on offenders suspected or confirmed as being an
IPCO with only one drug test being positive

- only one prisoner-on-prisoner asgault involving a CMG flagged prisoner during
the month of February

- no prisoner-on-staff assaulis duiing the month of February

— As at 28 February, there were 26 offenders subject to supervision on a
community based order oi'parole suspected or confirmed as being an IPCO,
with five contraventions of an order condition involving a CMG offender during
the month of February.

Security Line of Operalicn

The Security Line Uof Operation focuses no Government security, anti-corruption
measures and government procurement processes. Highlights include:
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Future Focus

The SMT will ensure that all stakeholder State Government departments remain on
target with their law enforcement and regulatory obligations.

These obligations include stakeholder and community engagement, the implementation
of legislative and administrative changes in relation to the new industry licensiing
regimes, and a cohesive interdepartmental approach coordinated by the SMT.

SMT will continue to monitor QPS expenditure in relation to Operation) Resolute; in
particular the establishment of the Gold Coast police ‘Hub’ and/will prepare
contingencies for Government consideration should elements of the “High Court
challenge be successful.

RTID226.pdf - Page Number: 172°6f 216" §|Page




Security in Confidence

Strategic Monitoring Team
Criminal Motorcycle Gangs

11:00am - 12:00pm, Thursday, 1 May 2014, Cabinet Committee Roam
13™ Floor, The Executive Building

Agenda

Welcome and Apologies* Chair

Outstanding action items from last Meeting* Chair

e Leader SMT to provide advice to the Premier in relation to.CMG
Licensing in the Tow truck industry

e The SMT Secretariat is to further pursue research opportunities and
investigate the changing price of illicit drugs«n the Gold Coast

¢ Any comments on the Licensing communicaticns plan to be provided to
Danny Donald by COB on 24 April 2014

QPS Overview of Operation Resolute & C&RC Expenditure® Commissioner

Outcomes from the Queensland Security Committee meeting on 24 April 2014*  Chair
Proposed delay to implementing ceriain CMG industry licensing requirements®  Chair

Enhancements to the disassaciation process™ Chair
Other Business™

{a) Issues of concern All Members

{b) Next meeting {15 May 2014) Chair

Closzof meeting*

There is no paper for this Agenda ltem
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STRATEGIC MONITORING TEAM (SMT)
Summary of Outcomes and Action Items

Meeting on 1 May 2014
Attendees:

Bill Mellor, Kelvin Anderson, Craig Evans, Steve Gollschewski, Brett Pointing, Christine ﬁmmﬂ_m,\l Simon m_mnxéooo_hl
Secretariat:

Apologies:
Jon Grayson, _or: Sosso; Alex Beavers, x.r:ma mn_m_._ Terry Qm:m

>nm da:ltem Status

Action.

Itern 2 O:ﬁmﬁm:n__sw Items Noted — SMT notzd the dnozos:_._m
¢ That the leader of the SMT briefed the Premier concerning
the impact of Queensland's partially regulated tow truck

industry, meaning that(criminal motorcycle gang (CMG)
participants can only be excluded from owning and
operating tow trucks in the reguiated sector which makes
up less than half the industry in Queensiand.

s Wark is continuing to attempt to determin2 a bas&line for
the price of illicit drugs on the Gold Coast.

e That no comments were received from SMT members/in
relation to the licensing communications plan following the
last meeting.

Item 3 SMT Overview of Operation | Noted — SMT noted the following:

Resolute & CBRC e As of 30 April 2014 there had been 886 arrests of CMG
Expenditure participants on 2058 charges.

e 51 Crime stoppers reports have lead to the arrest of 71
people, 12 with links to CMGs.

* The recent success of several major police operations
involving CMGs and major drug investigations and the
arrest of Wade Yates-Taui in Los Angeles

e There was no evidence of any n_<_m related activity on

ZAC Day despite previ
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Item 4 OQutcomes from the
Queensland Security
Committee Meeting (QSC)
on 24 April 2014

Noted — SMT noted the following:

e That the Leader of the SMT briefed the QSC on 24 April
2014 and that the Premier was pleased with the SMT's
report and the progress being made against the strategy.

* The Premier has suggested that consideration be given to
publicly releasing this report and the Elimination of Criminal
Motorcycle Gangs Strategic Pan 2013-2016.

e The leader of the SMT will review
the strategic plan and SMT’s report
to the QSC prior to any potential
public release of this material.

Item 5 Proposed delay to
Implement certain CMG
industry licensing
requirements

Noted — SMT noted the following:
o That the Criminal Law (Criminal Organisation Disruption)

\" / and Cther Legisiation Amendment Act 2013 which amends a
number of acts to exclude CMG participants from working
incertain licensed occupations was proclaimed on 27 March
2014 to commendce on 1 July 2014,

7

o\@\bu

item 6 Enhancements to the
disassociation process

Noted — SMT noted the following

» Work on the implementation of the disassociatien policy is
being finalised following recent consultation with the
Queensland Law Society. It is anticipated that this work will
be completed and made publicly available by QPS in the _
next fortnight.

Item 7 Other Business

® The leader of the SMT advised the committee that Danny
Donald finishes in his role with the SMT Secretariat on
Friday and returns to Energex on 5 May 2014. SMT
acknowledged the valuable contribution made by Danny
Donald over the last three months.

» The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, 15 May 2014,
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PREMIER’S BRIEFING NOTE Tracking Folder No. TF/14/9101
Sfrateg/c Momfonng Team Document No. DOC/14/66871
To: THE PREMIER Approved / Not Approved / Noted
Date: Premier ...,
Subject: Strategic Monitoring Team (SMT) Weekly Date . /. J

Report — 28 Aprilto 2May 2014 | 7770

¢« RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that you:

— note the weekly report from the Leader, SMT for the week commencing 28 April 2014.
+ KEY ISSUES

— As of 30 April 2014, 886 criminal motorcycle gang (CMG) participaiits have been arrested
on 2058 charges.

— The SMT meet on 1 May 2014 and the key issues discussed included:

o recent police operational successes including the arrest of Mr Wade Yates-Taui, a
member of the Mongols CMG member in Los Angeles for a stabbing death in 2013 on
the Gold Coast and the arrest of a Rebels CMG president for drug trafficking

o that no unlawful CMG activities were detected during ANZAC day commemorations

o the proposed stagged process to the implementation of occupational licensing checks

o implementation of the disassociation process.

%
§©

— Following consultaticn with the Queensland Law Society, further work was undertaken with
QPS and Social Policy to implement a disassociation policy. It is anticipated that this work
will be completed-and made publicly available by QPS in the next fortnight.

*« CONSULTATIORN
— Key consultations during the week included:

o lan Brown, President, Queensland Law Society.

Comments (Premier)

Bill Mellor
Leader
Strategic Monitoring Team

Action Officer:_ Approvals by Director /ED / DDG decumented
Area: Strajegic Monitoring Team Secretari in in
Mﬁd‘?- Igage Rlumber™ ¥76'0F 216




Bill Mellor

From: [ ]

Sent: Wednesday, 30 April 2014 3:45 PM

To: ﬁ@ news.com.au’

Subject: Story

Attachments: CMG research work.pdf; Cole Lawson.pdf; Spin and facts.docx

Hi

Your last piece on CMGs was right. Where have all the public supporters of them gone? Many have gone
to ground for various reasons (like egg on their faces} including the fact that many CMG members once
claiming to be good and decent people have now have been picked up for very serigus crimes — all
reported by the Courier Mail.

Attached is a PDF with the information and breakdown of CMG participants with Queensland criminal
histories. (all this is Queensland Police infarmation)

Please note that these histories do NOT include traffic offences,
The final stide shows 11 CMGs with at least 40 known members and participants.

As you can see, police information clearly shows that of the known members and participants 47% of them
have criminal histories in Queensland.

What they have interstate is unknown. Regardless, this is far more than the CMGs and their supporters
were claiming a few months ago.

At that time they were saying that just a couple af people in each club may have a criminal history —no
different to a fishing or football club.

As a comparison, Queensland police figures shiow that only around 4.8% of Queenslanders (between the
age of 25 and 45) in the general comimunity have a criminal history.

Therefore, CMGs have approximately 10 times more criminals in their gangs than in the general
community.

Also, we recently polled 132 businesses on the Gold Coast (Broadbeach and Surfers Paradise) and the
question was asked if thiey felt’'safer since the introduction of the tough laws on CMGs.

Of the 132 polled, 663¢/(so 2/3rds) said they did feel safer.

Public confidence to report criminal activity by CMG’s has increased markedly with more than a 700%
increase in the number of CMG related reports being made to Crime Stoppers since September 2013.
Members of the public who had been subjected to CMG-initiated fear, intimidation and extortion
campaigns are now more prepared to come forward.

Also, | have attached to Cole Lawson PR firm’s cheat sheet for bikies telling them how to answer questions
by the media. You'll see this on page 14.

1
[
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Also attached is the spin and facts sheet | have sent you in the past just in case you need it.

As of last week, 866 CMG participants prosecuted for 1986 charges. 679 charges have been finalised with
57 unsuccessful.

Approximately 42.1% of all charges have been for sericus criminal offences.
As a bit of side information:

Anyway, give me a call if you need anything else.

If we don’t talk beforehand, have a great trip overseas.

Danny

2 (]
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Criminal Motorcycle Gang public relations machine

The moment criminal motorcycle gangs draw community and media criticism after being caught for
serious criminal activity their hierarchy adopts “spin damage contro!”.

Either via professional representation or through well worn lines used by Australian and
international gangs, the hierarchy will disseminate the same script in an attempt to gain cammunity

v

sympathy claiming they are simply motorcycle enthusiasts being unfairly targeted. oy law
enforcements and the media.

Gangs will often put forward those in the gang who have no, or minor criminal records as
spokespeople to avoid investigative media scrutiny and gain community sympathy.

Below are some standard public relations spin lines used by criminalimotercycle gangs, not only in
Australia, but around the world.

Spin control!

Spin: We are no different from the local fishing or footy«iub. We're just a bunch of guys who share a

love for motorcycles.

Undoing the spin: It is well documented through itie criminal justice system and in the media that
members of criminal motorcycle gangs are heavily invalved in, and have repeatedly been found
guilty of, very serious crimes including extortion, hard drug manufacturing and trafficking, scams,
violence, intimidation and murder.

Spin (often after a criminal motorcycle gang inember is arrested/convicted of a serious crime}: This
member was acting as an individua! and their actions were not sanctioned by our club. Or this
person was not a member, they had anly attended a few club events.

Undoing the spin: The moment a‘gang member is caught carrying out a serious crime they are often
“cut loose” by the gang in order to deflect legal and community “heat”.

Spin: Since we {the criminal rnotorcycle gangs) have formed the United Motoreycle Ciub of
Queensland we sort’out’any inter-club issues in an amicable way.

Undoing the spin: Tha recent introduction of tough anti-organised criminal laws stemmed from a
growing list of hroven and suspected inter-club violence occurrences including public gunfights
(Robina shiopping centre shooting and Royal Pines shooting and hrawls), public violence and
bashings, the burning down of clubhouses and shooting up of rival club’s clubhouses and tattoo
parlours/businesses.

RTID226.pdf - Page Number: 183 of 216




Spin: The fight we saw between club members was over a woman/motorcycle/personal argument.

Undoing the spin: These lines are often used to mask the real and more sinister reason for the inter-
club violence which are usually “turf” related around the distribution of drugs and other illegal
business activity etc.

Spin: We (the criminal motorcycle gangs) are being unfairly targeted by these laws.

Undaing the spin: Criminal motorcycle gangs want to oppose anti-organised crime laws to protect
their illegal trades of drug manufacturing, drug and weapons trafficking and extortion — just to name
a few.

Spin: These new laws can even affect members of a book club.

Undoing the spin: The gangs spread this untruth in an attempt to make innocent people think they
can be caught up in the laws and gain sympathy for their own cause. In fact they have used this
argument in Queensland and around Australia for different pieces of new legislation for many years.
The [aws only target organised criminal gangs with known andlengtiw histories of serious and

violent crimes.
Spin: We are a small club being unfairly dragged through the courts.

Undoing the spin: When fronting court these clubs seem to be able to easily fund high-court
challenges using the most expensive legal representation.

Spin: Police exaggerate the number of crimes criminal, motorcycle gangs are responsible for.

Undoing the spin: It is important to note that people don’t often report crimes carried out against
them by criminal motorcycle gangs in fear of iusther retribution or they themselves are involved in
criminal activity.

s Example 1: An honest business operator being extorted by a criminal motorcycle gang’s
protection racket can be threatened of reprisals if they report the crime to police.

e Example 2. A person who'has been assaulted over an unpaid drug debt is unlikely to report
the crime.

However, reported crirnes against criminal motorcycle gangs equate to around 0.6 per cent of all
crimes in Queensiand. CQueensland has a population of just over 4.7million. The 950 members of
criminal motorcycle gargs make up about 0.02% of the population. Which means, members of
criminal motorcycle gangs commit 30 times as much crime against the community than the average

person.
Spin: These laws will not stop organised crime.

Undoing the spin: These laws were introduced to severely disrupt organised crime — hence why the
criminal motorcycle gangs are opposing them so vehemently.
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PRIA Golden Target Award

Finalist submission 7
AD
Taking Queensland bikers fo spin”

Category 2: Public affairs &
Campaign period: Apr 2009 - Apr 2010

®

COLELAWSON

COMMUNICATIONS
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The Queensland Government announced that it would introduce Australia’s toughest anti-
association laws to combat “outlaw” motorcycle clubs. The proposed laws would erode civit
rights, including ‘making it illegal for the public to associate with declared individuals/ The United
Motoreycle Gouncil of Queensland (UMCQ) engaged Cole Lawson to run a campaigh to eppose
the -proposed laws. .

Qur research dete 'change |n the government S posmon would sy be achleved
through the support of influential, non-biket stakeholders and the medi

hinged on g awareness and wmnmg the support of thes

The impler entatlon of our caimpaign resulted in significant and sustaine overage
in a specttum of tier one media. We successfully secured a speaking spot for our clients at
the prestigious National Press Club. Our campaign engaged the vocal support of prominent
academics, civil libertarians, -and law groups. The UMCQ spoke at universities, launched a
YouTube video, blogged:on The Punch, and won the support of key ¢pinion writers.

The outcome of the campaign was unprecedented opinion legdder debate on the “anti-biker” issue,
and a deCISIOI"I by the Queensland Government to water down the most controversial aspects of
nd add provisions to protect civil liberties: - L

Communlication strategy - Reputation and c¢ciisis management + Madia relalions
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2.0 SitUation analysis ”

In March 2009, the Queensland Governmentannounced Bligh Wants new bikie IaWS
that it would introduce anti-association laws to combat  cxis pareerr

a perceived threat presented by motorcycle clubs. BErd2ncen

The Premier said these “anti-biker” laws would be the
nation’s toughest and would give the government the
ability to declare any organisation & criminal group.
Under the proposed Iaws, police could submit secret”
)-seciire acriminal declaratlon
en; tested or refuted by

would become illegal
roup’s members __
mbers to hOld PmiAnna Biligh with her new Laﬁc:mauws on Tuesday, Pholo: Glenn Hunt  ©
them to own A

Premier Arihia Bligh has told incoming Police Minister Nell
Roberts 1o make the inception of tough new anti-bikie [aws in
Quesnsiand an immediata priority after he is sworn in today.

The UMCQ engaged Cole Lawson Communicatiohs to run a communication campaign to oppose the
proposed laws. The client understood that the laws were being introduced by a majority government
and supported by an Opposition which had proposed similar legislation in 2007. Regardless, the UMCQ
sought to create enough debate to ensure that the laws were implemanted fairly.

This unique campaign was the firsi timein Australia that motorcycle clubs had ,c—hrds:en to officially engage
in mainstream debate. This fact presented some major issues for the campaign, including a historical
reluctance of bike_rs to engage with mainstream media or polities.

The'situation promlsed to e an-uphill battle: representing an unpalatable client who needed to engage
with distrustful stakehold=rs’to help achieve a near-impossible outcome. Before approaching Cole
Lawson, the bikers were turned away by two other PR firms and one lobbying company who deemed the
brief unachievable.

Caommunicalion strategy « Reputation and crisis management - Media relations
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~‘many bikers are 0
' 2¢ To demonstrat

‘Goals and objectives

Goal 1: For the Government to reduce the neg'
by removing the most unjust elements.

Objectives

1a To achieve a reduction in severity, or complete removal, of prowstons about secret evidenre and anti-
association.

verage and balancing comments in tier one media, before the laws are
with the laws, questions their constitutionality, and foreshadows the

-16:To generate regular
ntroduced, that outli
“potential for abus

Goal 2: To -.counteract government propaganda demomsmg_._ [ '5 ve fairness and

balance in media reporting of biker i issues.

Objectives
23 To.create cordial relationships between UMCQ reprasentatives and journalists in tier one media, to
enable journalists to access balancing comments.

2b To achieve regular. media coverage in the lead-up to the introduction of the laws to demonstrate that
worklng citizens and are not all “clitlaw criminals”

‘Queensland blkers are Worklng asa united, co-operative group and not “at war’”,

Goal 3: T the backing of key, cred_iblé stakeholders and 'Iégitimisf ' the UMCQ'’s position.

" persah or in writing - :

he UMCQ’s position b'efbre- the -

legislation Is tabled.

3b To foster opposition to the laws amongst at teast four mﬂuent[a[ non-biker stakeholde
general public. ‘ :

Communication strategy « Reputation and crisis management - Media relatiaons
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4.0 Research

We conducted various primary and secondary research activities:

Qualltatlve voter interviews )
~In April 2009, we conducted face-to-face interviews with members ofthe general publlc about attitudes
towards blkers and the proposed legislation. Respondents were a tandom selection of B isbane voters
. (see Al

. Voter survey
- Research was pef
‘questions at no'char

of the What thé peaple wa
titudes to the bi_ke:l_f-.lé.v'\_rgg debate

-y, which inserted

Clien't"i'ritervieWS
Ucted extensive primary.i research — throughindividual discussions and “discov
with cllents We listened to their concerns and doumented personal stofies for later us

Secondary reseai‘ch
We monitored blogs and online discussions ¢ track the campalgn response and |mpact We also analysed
stakeholder opinion papers and academic publications (see A2). 4

Caommuynlcalion sltategy - Replltatian and c¢rtisis managemeht - Media relations
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Using research ﬁndlngs we prepared an annotatéd stakéholder map (seé 3):Weid ::_ach
stakeholder/group’s core position and significance. Significance was calctilated quantitatively by 355|gn|ng
eachtarget public.a measure of power.and influence. This allowed us to develop a contact list of priority

stakeholders;

Description - - Relationship S

Premier, Deputy Premier, . [ Those with a direct policy .-
Attorne -General, Police inferest and political stake
and Opposition in the issug

Jars)and their :

Priority group

Independent influencers -~ | Bar Association, Law | Experts with the credibility [
Reform Commission, todanfluence government/
Coungil for Givil Likerties;: | media

unions, university
academics, former |
politicians !

The Courier-Malil, The Could influence political
Australian, Fairfax, ABG, - | decision-making by
Asion news covering our key

' | messages or further

f-_; demonising bikers

Club memb rs (S'/uial a:' d ;Ind|V|dua|5
“outlaw”y.and fiotor 9 i

enthusiasts

Motoreycle cormm

Voters Votere whao are undecuded

on whather to support the "hard” the laws are pushed'.
laws{approx 50%) through their support or

disapproval
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6.0 Communication strategy

To change the government’s position, we needed the support of influential stakeholders and the
media. Research showed that the protests of bikers alone would not be enough to achieve this.
So, our strategy hinged on winning the support of influential publics by providing them with the
information to develop their own, informed opposition to the IegislatiOn.

Our budget constraints demanded a 5|mple strategy communlcatlng dlrectly w"rh stakeholders
and generating media coverage that supported our messages and goals :

S]fmultaneouslyr,-We needed to es’-‘tébl_ish the UMCQ as a legitimate partici-pant in the debate by
creating relatioriships with journalists and achieving balance in coverage of biker issues.

Stre'tegy summary:

1 Conductlng primary and secondary research to develop perauasrve arguments key messages
(see A4) and stakeholder lists :

2.Contacti_'hg-priorit'y stakeholders and briefing them on«concerning elements of the IegISlzat-i_on

3.Lau'nch:r.ng=_t_h'e UMCQ to the mediaand _es_'_cablisi‘.'i;ng re_lai‘_ionsh-ipe'an;d_acC'” s to

Olr strategy was never to “spin”biicers as saints or suppress genuine crime reports; our
strategy involved communicating truthful and persuasive information and opening lines of
communication betwezn the IMCQ and its stakeholders.
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7.0 Implementation

.+ Stage 1: Preparé:t_:i:bn i

takeholder mapping, and

Prior to launching the UMCQ, we conducted
dped*a public advocacy

planning activities, We media-trained nominated spokespeople an
model for media-engagement, .
We supported the development of the UMCQ branding and website, and prepared &ollateral

including fact sheets, bios, and an FAQ Guide for journalists answering common gu :ﬂem on blker

.termmology and issues,

. '5 _..Stage 2: Forgihg': elations i

UMCQ launch
We staged an OfﬁCla|

1édia launch for the UMC_Q to break the news 0; the cumcnl s formation and

Media engagement
We provided key journalists with the FAQ Guide for Journallsts and \n.orked with't
ensure they could access UMCQ spokespeople.

"I"__ﬁ;att'ent:ipn o erroneous police/biker stories. We
fuelling vigilantism and fear, and offered our services to verify facts

explained therisk o
before release.

Stakeholder engagement
Cole Lawson wrote to stakeholders and W|th a cl|ent representatlve, bnefed opmlonfleaders onthe

proposed laws: and sent follow-up |nformat|on

Media reiations

Reputation and crisis management -

Communication strategy -
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Implementation (contd)..

Government engagement

| . Cole Lawson d'ietr'ibtt'ted letters and briefings explaining problems with the laws to government and

. WasCross-
- mainstrearni

. opposition MPs:(Sée AB).
Stage 3: Speaking out

-Mediarelations
We ordanised various interviews to'tell the bikers’ story. These included ABC Stateline, Brisbane Times,
GQ Magazine, Sydney Morning Herald; and ABC's Hungry Beast.

We ensured that the UMCQ responded decisively to any false or negatlve materialin the media about
bikers, and contlnually offered new angles about their fight.

Stakeholder engagement ‘ ;

Through the information we prowded we helped opinion leaders become advocates for our position.
These included renowned Bond University criminologist Profesmr Paui Wilson, the Council for Civil
Liberties, and the Bar Association. : : :

We issued supportive press releases when a stakeholder spoke ot against the laws, and interviewed
and g‘host—wrote an opinion column for supportive academic Art Veno for The Courier-Mail {(see A7).

NatJonaI Press CJ'ub . . L ‘
- We organlsed a televised Natlonal Press Club addmss & honour usually reserved for statespeople
- and dignitaries — for two bikei$ and Professor Wilsar: We wrote the keynote's speech and coached
“him on its delivery. :
UMCQ meribers including the Flnks and Hells/Andgels symbolically travelled to Canberra together on
the same ﬂlght and shared cars to the Natlonal Press Club together. : :

Adv‘ocacy : :

DVDs of the National Press
Club address were sent to our
stakeho[de_rs with a covering .
at_d réiv attention'to the
fassor Wilson (see

Naffomal
Australia
pank .

- Social media. - .

 We approached the founder ofa Faceboaok group called “I'm Against the Antl Bikie Legislation’,

and he made one of the UMC members an administrator (see A5). We used the group to announce
initiatives and issued a media release when the group reached 20,000 members.
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'Implj_:,eimehtation (cont’d)...

nﬁérﬁbers dellvéred two lectures tOJournahsm PR and law students at UQ and Uso. Z :
UMCQ members staffed stalls ream motorcycling events and signed up social members

Cole Lawson took a Hells_Ar_ige__! rnual Parliamentary Press Gallery Ball, where hie peacefully .
met members of both the go and opposition. -

Stage 4 - Partidipating in the debate 3

Semng oppartunmes

ikers;

attribute crim

Political briefings

Cole Lawson organised a bikers
Bikers visited the public gallery;
General. Cole Lawson staff and bikefs outlmed col
materials and names of supportive stakeho_ld_.er_

.Vntatlon to meet with the Shadow Attorney—
'fltl 1"1e laws, and provided copies of our

: 8.0 Budget

90 Results ~
The results of this campaign-are s

“Bikie laws go down a gear’{see’A7). Thé

the most.contentious e-wnern‘s The Government

antl -association” prow‘lor

_ _.-The media coverage the UMCQ achieved was und
L -'--speakmg up, t hm uUMCQ won the attentlon of credlble
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10.0 Evaluation

Outcome = Related Objective | See Appendix xtent achieved

Government position |1a - | A7 (see "Bikielaws
changed, most ~E ‘go down a gear’)
dangerous elements ' 2F a3
of laws removed, -

protections added .
Extensivé on- b N A7 -~ 1100%
message media 1 o ”
coverage generated _ v AN
Constructive .. [2a - L AT B et A
media relationships * | i eles 3 '

created, with limited
exceptions '

L | A7 (see “Bikies are 100%
© 2+ I'net aifdrug deal-
ers” “Rebals throw
eizeritheir clubhouse
doorg™and ABC

thieved cove:'rage 2b
showing bikers as '
“ordinary blokes”

. : Stateline vido)
Ach]eved oovefrj'age 2¢ ' A7 (see “Rival gangs | 100%
demonstrating: ke unite...”, launch
TV coverage, and

solidarity - * - "
g National Press Club
video)

A9 (National Press 100%-
Club briefing letter)

| Briefed pr
stakeholder

e}
>

A5 and A10 100%

Word count:

Executive summary: 200 words
Report: 2056 words

Total: 2256 words
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ABC Staieiine pragram - Repotter:: Kathy Mct eish = 24/4/2009
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Appendix A1 = Primary research

The below is an excerpt from Cole Lawson’s research report. This research helped us
determine that, while there was public opposrtlon to the laws, bikers would n¢i be able
to harness an appropriate level of credibility to sway the government or public wuthout
influential stakeholder support. The research also helped us dete ine the key messages
to be used in campaign communlcatlons : /7

“In order to test the key messages being used by both the UMCQ and the police, respondents were
asked to nominate characteristics they associated with motoreycle clubs, They were able to nominate
as many characteristics as they agreed with, and the results aré as follows;

Queensland clubs have been involved in viclent
clashes in the last two years

Clubs engage In violent clashes against one another

Clubs are a Front for eriminal activities

Clubs should be allowed 1o exist as long as they obey
the jaw

Club members are family men, employers and
workers who ride motoriikes on thelr weekends.

Clubs perferm acts of charity in the community

Clubs provide business networking epportunities

Clubs are socfal organisations for pegsie who ride
motorcycles

T T U T T i T T T 1

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% S0% 100%

As can be é;e::en from the abiove table, sixty-five per cent of respondents said they believed clubs were a
front for criminal activity, Fifty per cent of respondents said thiey believed that Queensland clubs had
een involved inviadlent clashes in the last two years. Fifty=five per cent indicated that large groups of
o’a:)rcyclls'rc scared them or made them feel uneasy to some extent.

ry respondent, agreed with the statement that clubs are social organisations for people who ride
Totorcycles ghty five per cent of participants agreed that clubs should be able to exist as long as
the,' ohey the law,

Almaost all respondents indicated that common physical characteristics of bikers such as Ieather‘jéckets
beards and tattoos do not make them feel uneasy. Only 25 per cent of: partlopants stated that they are
somewhat scared or uneasy around noisy matorbikes.)”

11
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Above: Negative media coverage mentioning bikers was historically quite Jow, compared
to the sharp peak of coverage after bikers were involved In the braw! at Sydney Airport
- in March 2009. Our data showed that, in the months afterward, negative coverage did
not return to previous levels. We investigated this through media cantent analysis, and
discovered that the iésue"was being'sustained by negative material being distributed
by police media a n_w:thout questlon by medla outlets This research helped us

Left: After several months of cam-
‘paign activity, our research showed
that our campaign messages were
penetrating the public consciousness.

y Bookmarks Toolz Help

Q ( [ http if{wwewd,counermail.com_au/news q

mgﬂbmﬂi @_,X[i LatEsEHEili['nEs
ws witl be waleddi... | b 1
# Commenta on this story

" These dre:examples of publlc om-
P davis of a hiils Posted al 10:12 PM August 24, 2009 -

mayhe she sheuld ban junior feolball games lhey are geding violen! now Cspedally ban some of lhe parents
they all belong to a cub and tausa moslal the rouble:

in response to an ar-t'lcle i _which 'Anna
Raphulne Usiah Posted af 9:24 PM Augual 24, 2008 ]
Great waork, we now nave aframawark for outlawing congeeaaion! *Card clubs™, “legilimate hiusinesses®, lobby
groups, polilical parties... Anyons e government is woiied abnut 624 Just be oullawed] Then psople won? be
able In hang around and exchange jdeas. If wa work ai i, wa'll remove all memory of democracy in only 2
generalion or sol

' antl blker"[a

Mike Gliter of Wt Posled at9:24 F’M’Augu'( /4 2099

Whal a idicuTous law in banving guys we g colours k having a beerwithikelr maigs on a Friday nlght. These
stupid laws have gone la far, Arrezlthe ﬂ"ﬂm_a is, Bt sipnl dismantie a whole dub jus! becasueihere are a lew
idlots In Lhere. t's alotal o lion by e Bgh Gu nt. Didn1 lhey juslsend 2 QLE polilician lo jail recently
for corrupl behaviour? '

Mike Smith of Vic Posled at 9.24 AW August 24, 2009
Anna Bligh wonl be gelting myvois. You will see Ihat mosl bike riders and cerlain duhs will nol be voting for her,
She's atotal fool. She's ataioLsly ngiin louch wikh realily.

Mike Cols of @rishane Posled at 9:24 PM Augusl 24, 2009 .
Whete haya aur righ!s oong? Cant associate with a dub or fends? Thal's jusl idiculous. How can tha courls
enloree ts faw™ ) 05t there will be a huge legal chaltenge 1o these so-callad new laws_Get ready for a fongy
drawn oul battle In 1iie courts.

Fauf Mitfer of Brishane Fosted al 3:24 PM August 24, 2008

Anna Bligh just wanls 1o show she's dolng samething posile in Lhe cammunily. She’s obviously nol iri teuch
with realily. These siupld laws won't ever everwork The blkle clubs will just go and star a cheas clirb up. How
1hen can you slop 25 member's with long beards gefing together o play chess once a week?

i2

Communication strategy « Repulation and crisis management + Media relations

RTID226.pdf - Page Number: 199 of 216




Appendix A3 - stakeholder development

Stakeholder power and influence map at commencement of campaign

1 T _. X Axis = Stakeholder category, where:
- 1= Government officizis
2.5 & 2= Unaffiliated biket croups and associations
3=Victims and relatives
2 = T S 4= Independent orgahisations
15 » & Powar 5=Voting community
* M nfluence 6= Media
1 el * 7=UMCQ members
Y Axis = Scale of power and influence®,
0.5 where: o
P S ' . ‘ : i=Low
o 1 2 3 4 5 & 7 8 2= Medium
— //3=High

- At the start of the campaign, we identified a rangé of stakeholders ahd assesséd the |level of power and
- Influence of each group. As can be seen above; aurclients were low sath on the pawer and influence
scales, meaning that they had little change of changing the government position-through their action
~alone. The support of publics such as media and independent organisations; however, would be critical to
the success of the campaign. ' :

This process helped us to identify our priotity and othear stakeholders, and determine what relationships we
would need to build with them. ' ‘ ‘ o

Victims &
relatives

Voting
community
members

biker
groups

Clavolve N\ /Government
officials
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.' AppendIX A4 = Keyéfi_\;/.l'esﬁages (excerpt)

The following key messages and talkmg points were developed for use in all campaign
communications. We used the “Message -Because-Example” (MBE) method to develop
the arguments for the campaign. . - o SR

Message: These Iaws are unnecessary and unfair.

- Because! :

a)'|n-Qld the  have been no recent examples of violence involving bikers

b} Itisan eaction to the situation in NSW, which is unrelated to the peacefui situation’in

Q.ueen_s

¢) Despi Government.would have you believe, these laws will persecutt a"ld
disadvantagé inhocent people _

d) They will not be effective in targeting organised crime:

Examples. S :
a) This law will make it illegal for Iaw abldmg cmzens to interact wit h certain people

friends, businessassociates; andrelatives, and this is ridiculous.
b) In Qld, we have come together to WOrk peacefully through rne UMCO We h '

L

lncludlng thew

o) If youTook at any club or
d) We give back to the commui

Examples; e FSE
-a) If one person whao is a member OfP hi ~'e_'cl'ub gets in trouble five times, th
arrested five bikers” '

~ b) The police can arrest anyone. If they arrest 50 bikers but no charge
“we arrested 50 bikers’, even thoughthey are not necessarily criminals
charged W|t_h anythlng

report “we

eport T
_ have been

eing a member of a football club tllegal
t know/that the first dialysis machine in Qld was donated by the Rebels biker club

_|th someone professmnally, who is a member of a
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Appendix A5 - Webp rese;-rgj::c;e

gt v i comm ot ? pria awards entry form.

5 Latast Headyines

WHO WE ARE; The-/ilted Motareyels Gountil 0F Quesnsland is-
2 peak qronp represariling 16 motarcycte chabis Tiom around
Guieansian, Mambarship 152150 open o InEIEUSTs.

The caunch has been lormed to provida clulrs. and individhalé
withan avanue far dispure resolllan: Tealsn alems ra break dein
st ol i egalive sierearypes. dbodt moleryele Ciohs and
roadtibsers - and ailgws Gikers 40 havea sajin isspss thal s et
thizi. 5

~=The Queensland govirnment have already i roduied

LI B ) 1 lanri=blklelawe which will no
Ny efféctively sudaw mutsrbike ¢libs, but also impact the civil
libertias pFall Clueasiisnders. ¥ 7

" MG Ride Day - Vid 1 - 101 Cctobar 2009

iz Sl =~ |
T yaur suppor taday by
ki danEyon -~ Helg
e SO ST reeing and
Iapirgiag for 2!
LTI ARl
iitlal

Sabmived by "Scialliay’ =

Greetings from

TLRRRIdersUSAY Boon Frag,
Live Frae Ride Frea

Frizads Inbox

IM AGAINGT THE ANTI-BIGE LECISLATION
Lomma laietest - Palkles

Anyone whe is ageinal s dizgusting wolelinn pf human nghis, Jmin this
grous 20 leviry youi enliee friends fisls, | wack o get 2s many peapie ay
tcan to join end sead k Lo the Faderal Farwment, te show the greatee
populanon, THAT HAS & MEND ©OF THERE Chh and G0t cormupted by the
media an (e goverAments Zxremely dote minded wews, that we 0O
NOT want this Legizlobion pasred again anywhiere in Austrglia and o
Aboiish the Lav géseas it 34 and #3. What hanpened Yo tha |and of the
frer?

WE WILL FICHT THIS TOCETHER BROTIERS:

Contad Dedails

Emaiy Ut Jpe_ o _satubyishetmail ooty
Lotating. Ceeitay, Australia

Recenl newi

18,000 membars! kaep safeating (He word, rewr goal s 20,000 'fos dimasc the et

TO ALL NEW and DLD MEMBERS, PLEASE INVITE ALL ¥OUR FRIEMDS LI5TS PLEASE. FOWER IN Croup type

NUMEERS
This is 2¢ oper group. Anynne
gan Join gad it adtecs 10 Join.

Memlers 7
Uisniaying § of 15,377 members See Al e
" e Pardek Lawrériza
Presida~t
Preicls  Dans Paui tar Mathen  Cavid Lans Luke hdran Admins
B e Hiitewray WYarderbe Falirolz Sofrarky Hazuaking Bejrit
e = Rachel Smith

= Angel Fred
# Tarrick Lowwente [cyealan

Giscussion board
Dispfaying ¥ of 18 discussion topees.
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2dia release

Media Release

Launch of the United Motorcycle Council of Queensiand

~April 19, 2009

"7 The United Motereycle Council of Queensland has officially been launched in/Erisbane today.

' The Council has been formed to provide an avenue for dispute resolutiori-hatween motorcycle clubs or
individual club members. It also aims to give its members a voice in ublic debate on issugs affecting
motorcycle clubs, and in the long term fo break down the negative stereotypes that surround clubs and

their members.

The Council is a peak organisation which represents 17 differantimotorcycle clubs. Membership is also
open to individuals,

While the concept of a peak motorcycle council has existed overseas for many years, formal talks on the
formation of a Queensland Council have been underway since October last year.

UMCQ spokesman John Parker said the Council hiad beenformed to allay the unnecessary concerns
thepublic has about bikers.

“Up until now there has been a very one-dimensionai view of bikers, and we have attracted a lot of
unfair stereotypes,” Mr Parker said.

;5“We are part of the community and participate in society. Motorcycle riders are everyday Australians —
- :mums and dads, brothers, sisters, employess and employers. The Council aims to help people see the
ull picture.”

"~ The objectives of the Council are -

» To lobby for fair treaiment of all moicicyclists
« To lobby against unjust laws for ail Australians
« To lobby against any form gfdisctimination or marginalisation of motorcycle clubs and

motorcyclists
« To provide education regarding numan rights and responsibilities

One of the Council's first goais is to contribute to the public debate about the Queensland
Government’sforeshadowed anti-association laws,

-~ “For too long, bikers have kept quiet about the negative way in which we are portrayed. Now, more
than ever, we nseda united voice to respond to the [aws that the government is looking fo intreduce.

“If Queensland follows the example of South Australia and New South Wales, we will see very draconian
laws thai qive/'sweeping new powers to police, with very few checks and balances.

“These will not only affect bikers. They will potentially impact on the freedoms of everyday Australians,
and we believe all Queenslanders should be concerned about how their civil rights will be infringed if they
proceed.”

‘For mare information call Margaret Lawson {Cole Lawson Communications) on 0419 643 243.

16
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Appendix A6 - Media releases (cont’d)...

Media Release

UMCQ backs leading criminologist on proposed hiker laws

April 23, 2009

- The United Motoreycle Council of Queensland endorses the comments by renowned criminclogist
' Professor Paul Wilson, in his submission relating to the State Government's propoased antiassociation
laws,

Council spokesman John Parker said Professor Wilson had validated the concerng/neld by many
grassroots motorcycle riders about the limited effectiveness of the proposed laws in combating
ctime, and their serious impact on c¢ivil liberties.

- Professor Wilson’s submission said there was no evidence in Australia or overseas that supported
“the effectiveness of tougher laws targeting groups rather than individuais” In fact, similar laws in
Canada had diverted attention and resourcas away from maore affective avenues of law
enforcement.

He said that people wha sngage in criminal activity are founr-across every facet of society — from
churches to financial institutions.

“However, we do not close down churches, financial instiiutions or companies because of the
criminal activities of some of their members,” Professoi Wiison said in his submission.

“Neither should we attempt to do the same with biker groups. Instead, we should target criminal
individuals, which is the historically and morally aspropriate way of applying criminal law resources
and sanctions.”

Professor Wilson also raised concerns about the “sarious human rights and civil liberty concerns”,
and how the laws would affect Australian demesratic values.

He called on the State Government to examine alternative options for dealing with motoreycle clubs.
“Encouraging clubs to form “roundiables” wiere they setlle disputes peacefully and agree to
minimize acts of public viclence would also appear to be an effective strategy.”

Mr Parker said the UMCAQ had previded'an avenue for motorcycle clubs and thair members to
resolve any disputes peacefully and avoid public disagreements.

“Queensland clubs have dermnenstrated a commitment to work together peacefully, and we have
already put in place the kind“af roundtable Professor Wilson advocates,” he said.

“We also support Professar Wilson's call for law enforcement efforts to be focussed on criminal
individuals rather than clubs:

“Despite the constant aitempts by police and politicians to perpetuate old stereotypes, riding a
motorcycle does-hot make you a criminal. Motorcycle club members are family men, workers and
small business people.

“We call'on the State Government to stop attacking us simply because of the clubs we belong to,
and to talk witi us about how these proposed laws can be made more fair for all Queenslanders.”

--ENDS

Media contact: Margaret Lawson {(Cole Lawson Communications) on 07 3221 2220

17
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Appendle6 - Media:_-'r_e'leases (cont’d)...
a Media Releases (excerpts)

Opposition to anti-bikie laws continues to grow
May 1, 2008

One of Australia’s top legal minds has added to the serious doubts surrounding the effectiveness and
fairness of anti-bikie legislation.

In an article in today’s Australian, NSW Director of Public Prosecutions Nicholas Cowdery QC said the
anti-bikie laws recently passed in NSW and South Australia were unnecessary and cfiended against
the rule of law.

The Queensland government is currently drafting legislation in line with the South Australia and
NSW anti-bikie l[aws. These laws, modetled on terrorism legislation, give rights to the police to
prevent gang members from associating with each other.

“The procedures in the anti-gang legislation are even more unfair and inappropriate than the
procedures in the anti-terrorism legislation,” Mr Cowdery said.

“There are more effective ways of addressing the threats of violence and drug distribution that the
bikie gangs pose,” he said. "We already have, in the Crimes Act, anti-gang criminal provisions, and
we've had successful prosecutions under those.”

United Motorcycle Council of Queensland spokesperson John Parier, said Mr Cowdery was part of a
growing list of noteworthy Australians who have spoken out about the anti-bikie laws.

University of Queensland Professor of Griminal Law Andreas, Schloenhardt has called the laws a “big
media stunt”, and Bond University Criminologist Paul Wilsari says they are an “infringement on the
right of all Queenslanders to live in a democratic socisty”.

Victorian Attorney-General Rob Hulls has also expressged his opposition, saying: “Biker-specific
legislation will not work. There has to be a suite aflaws io attack organised crime.”

Mr Parker said the Queensland Government shouid listen to the growing chorus of opinion against
its proposed laws, rather than continuing with its politically motivated exercise.

11 May 2009

UMCQ website takes anti-association legislation debate global

The United Motorcycle Gouncil of Quesghsland’s new website has been launched today to take the debate
surrounding the Queensland Government's proposed anti-association legislation to the world.

United Motoreycle Council(of 2ugansland spokesperson John Parker said the website would be a demo-
cratic space and allow the community to get to know the voices on the cther side of the public debate
around motorbike riderz:

“If the Queensland Gavernment’s proposed laws follow the precedent set in other states, they will contain
harsh provisions thaf impact on the freedoms and liberties of all Queenslanders,” Mr Parker said.

“While the Government’s stated aim is fo attack motorcycle clubs, it will in fact punish every person who
has a friend; farnity member or business contact in a motorcycle club,” he said.

Mr Parker said the UMCQ website would allow Queenslanders to get the real story behind motorcycle
clubs and their members.

“The UMCAQ is a relatively new group, so it's only fair people have a place to go and check out who and
what we are,” he said.
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Appendlx A6 - Media release§ '(c::t::)'nt’d)...

o Media Releases (excerpts)
L 4th August 2008

Bikers to deliver National Press Club address

-Motorcycle club representatives from New South Wales and Queensland will participate in a National Press
Club address to discuss the undemocratic and unworkable laws introduced or propased by most state
goernments.

The forum, Draconian and undemocratic: why biker laws won'’t work, will be héld at the National Press Club
in Canberra on August 5.

The speakers representing motorcycle clubs at the event will include UMCNSW spokesperson Ferret, and
the founder of The God’s Squad Motoreycle Club, Rev Dr John ‘Bulldog’” Smith. They will be joined by
Bond University Professor of Criminology, Paul Wilsan.

The speakers will examine the anti-association laws that have bean introduced in New South Wales and
South Australia and foreshadowed in Queenstand, Western Ausiralis, the Northern Territory and Tasmania.

UMC spokesman Ferret said whiie governmenis had attempied 1o poriray the laws as targeted only at mo-
torcycle clubs and their members, they could in fact be turnad against any group, club or individual that the
government or police chose to target.

Voters reject State Government’s draconian anti-association laws
August 25, 2009

Voters have rejected the Queensland Governinent’s proposed anti-association laws as unfair and heavy-
handed, and played down concerns.over motorcycle clubs, according to a national survey.

-Around two thirds of people say they-are not concerned by the aclivities of motorcycle clubs and their
“members, with many peaple believing the “issue” to be exaggerated by politicians and the media.

Independent research conducted recently by the What the People Want national forum found 45 per cent of .
people were opposed to laws iniroduced or proposed in a number of states, including Queensland, that will
strip individuals of the rightto associate with one another.

Just 35 per cent of respondents supported the laws. And importantly for the Bligh Government, 47 per cent
of Lahor voters objected to the laws, and just 29 per cent supported them, with many citing concerns over
civil libetties and the i¢ss of fundamental lagal rights.

And while the Goverriment claims its decision to target motorcycle clubs is justified on “law and order”

. grounds, only 34/per cent of respondents to the survey said they were concerned about "bikie gangs”, com-
" pared with 42 percent who werg unconcerned. Nearly a quarter of respondents (24 per cent) said they
were naithel concernad nor unconcerned.

S * United Motoreycle Council of Queensland spokesman, Terry Walker, said the survey findings showed the
" - public had not been fooled by the hysterical claims made about motorcycle riders and clubs by the State

Government and the police.

Commuhicatien stvategy - Reputatian and crisis management - Madia relations

RTID226.pdf - Page Number: 206 of 216



Appendix A6 - M_e'dja releases (con"g

Media Release

Extreme and unjust laws should concern all Queenslanders e

© 23 August, 2010

All Queenslanders should be deeply concerned by the State Government'’s attack onindividaai rights and
civil liberties in its anti-association legislation, the United Motorcycle Council of Queensland said today.
UMCQ spokesman John Parker said while the laws had been introduced as a kiiee-jerk response to an
incident at Sydney airport, they would in fact have a far-reaching impact on all’Queerislanders, not just
hikers.

“We will be studying these laws very closely in coming days, but given that they are modelled on similar
laws in New South Wales and South Australia, we already know what to expect,” Mr Parker said.

' “If they mirror the extreme laws in other states they will give police siweeping new powers to use against
any citizen, and without the checks and balances needed in a heaithy democracy.

“Under the interstate laws, pecple can be declared criminals siinply because the police take a dislike to
one of their friends, relatives or business associates.

“These laws take away the basic rights of freedom of association and the presumption of innocence that
up until now have underpinned our legal systam,

"These are the kinds of laws that the Premier and her Cabinet colieagues would once have marched in
the streets to prevent. They are not the kind of laws that should be imposed on citizens of this state.”

In recent months, a several of Australia’s most expériencad legal minds have spoken out against anti-
association laws, saying they strip away the fundarmenial rights and freedoms of average citizens.

Further, leading criminologists have expressed serious doubts that the laws will achieve the government’s
goals. They have instead called for the Quesnslarid Government to encourage cooperation among
motorcycle clubs — such as is taking place throixgh the UMCQ.

Mr Parker said the Government shouid target individuals responsible for criminal activity, and stop demo-
nising anyche who happens to ride 3 matorbike.

“Motorcycle club members are ordinary blokes - fathers, sons, brothers and family men,” Mr Parker said.
“During the week we are employers and workers. We are public servants, labourers, business owners,
drivers and white-coltar professionals.

“On weekends, we like riding motorcycles and hanging out with cur mates. That shouldn’t be enough to
make somecne a criminal, but nder these heavy-handed new laws that’s exactly what will happen.

“Where will the Government and police draw the line? After they have attacked motorcycle clubs, what
group will be next? What’s to stop police using their far-reaching new powers to target footbalt clubs,
other associations er-aven ethnic groups?

“We call on the Biigh Government to hold a State Parliamentary Inquiry into the impact of these laws on
the civil libertiss and basic legal rights of Queensland citizens,

“And we urge all concerned Queenslanders to contact their MPs-and tell them that taws that strip away
the fundamaerital legal rights of our citizens have no place in a modern free society.”

ENDS

Media contact: Cole Lawson Communications (07) 3221 2220
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Joint Media Release:
United Motorcycle Council of Queensland & The University of Queensland

Bikers teach the law
24 March 2010

The University of Queensland (UQ) will welcome some unusual lecturers when United Maotereyele Council
of Queensland (UMCQ) representatives deliver a law lecture on 26th March.

The seminar will focus on the practical implications of the ‘anti-association’ laws, and ihe UMCQ’s public
relations counsel Cole Lawson Communications will discuss their campaign ageinst the laws.

UMCQ spokesperson Russel Wattie (Mr Wattie goes by Camal) said the lactures wotid be an opportunity
for students to realise the “real-world” impacts af the law, and recognise the case against the ‘anti-associa-
tion’ laws.

“This is a great chance for the future leaders of the legal and communicaiions profession to explore the
‘real-world’ application of what they study,” he said.

“Our lectures will also demonstrate the great lengths we have gone to in order to generate public aware-
ness of our situation, and the negative consequences these laws have for all Queenslanders.”

Professar Michael Bromley said the seminar would benefit communications students through an cpen dis-
cussion of how to manage the complex campaigh against the ‘anti-association’ laws.

“We are looking forward to having a controversial sccial justice campaign debated on our campus,” he said.
“This is an excellent opportunity for our students tocengage in high profile public relation campaigns.”

Group against anii-bikie laws passes 20,000 members

More than 20,000 people have usetiine social networking site Facebook to express their opposition to
the anti-association laws that the Queens!and Government plans to introduce this/next week.

A group titled “I'm against the arniti-bikie legislation” has attracted Australia-wide membership from a
diverse group since the laws were first announced earlier this year.

Bikies, interstate politicians.and ithe general public are continuing to express their concern aver the laws
by sharing links to news ariicles, commenting on the group wall and contributing to discussion topics.

Australian Democrats"3outn Australian MP, David Winderlich, used the group to post links to news ar-
ticles about his intention {o present amendments to state parliament recently.

The group was started by Geelong resident Patrick Lawrence, who is not a member of a motorcycle
¢lub, but who said’he was opposed to the laws on principle.

‘I am opposed to any law that takes away people’s basic human rights,” Mr Lawrence said.

© “The laws that have been introduced in New South Wales and South Australia, and are proposed in
Queensland, are unnecessary and unfair, and not just for bikies. Every Australian should be concerned
about the impact of the laws on their civil liberties.”

United Motorcycle Council of Queensland spokesperson Gamel said the group highlighted the fact that
many Australians are concerned about what the laws mean for every citizen.
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Below: The Courier-Mail, 15/05/2009 and 25/8/2009
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e

Above: Sydney Morning Herald, 2/10/2009
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Rebel chief just a 'good natured bloke with a hobby'
Marissa Calligeros
April 24,2009 - 4:11PM

He's a father of three who spends lits-weekend renovating an old
Jueenslander before hitting the open/road for some good ol' R&R.
Yet John Parker also happens o be the commander-in-chief of the
‘ounding chapter of one of the/ contry's most feared bikie gangs.
Zontrary to popular belief, however, trafficking guns, manufactuting
ZArugs and shooting innocent members of the public are not top of his
.0-do [ist.
At the moment, the biggest concern of the Rebels Motoreycle Club
aresident is matching slate tiles in the gang's Albion clubhouse, which
1as undergone & viakeover following a firebombing attack by rivals, the
-Bandidos,
As the custodian of Rebels lore in Queensland and long-standing
commander of the country's mother chapter, Parker said it pained him to
welcome cameras inside the club's Frodham Street headquarters for the
‘irst time in foul decades,
T never thought it would come to this," Parker told
srishanetimes.com.au as he sat at the clubhouse's bar, "but it's time to : .
lispell the myths. Rebel chief John Parker
Tt's just wrong to blame us for everything that happens in this town. In  thumbs through a photo album
he 70s it was bike stealing, and in the 80s it was selling marijuana and  at the bikie group's Albion
10w we're 'organising’ everything apparently. clubhouse.
"All I'm trying to organise 1s fixing two holes in my roof at the 26
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Appendix A8 - Letter to Premier

May 5, 2009

The Hen Anna Bligh MP
Premief of Queensland
PO Box ]51 85,

City East, Qld, 4002

Diear Premf-e._r, T

o You may ha\ie seeri racent media reports about the formation of the United Motofcycle Couneil of Queensland. The
~Council has been formed following six months of discussions between 17 matorcycle, chilis arolind the state. Qur
Jpurposeist ) prowde a farum in which any disputes between matorcycle clubs and/or individual members can be -
esolved pedcefilly and privately. While talks on forming the Council were underway wéll before thé recent intident at
Sydney Airport, we intend that the Council will work to prevent any similar occurrence here in Queensland So far, the
ormation and operation of the Council have been characterised by goodWI i-and conperation among all clubs and our

he Council and our riemberclubs aré concerned about your Goversiieni’s plans to introduce a form of the anti-
ation laws. cutrentlyin place in South Australia and New ScuthWales, Gur concern is with the impact these laws
have:onrights and freédoms that have, unitil now, been enjoyad by all law-abiding citizens in Queensiand. The
i ackn_iowledges the responsublllty that you and your Government have for combating serious and organised

‘We have no issue with efforts to bring to justice individuais who are guilty of criminal offences. However, we are
‘hed: by what former Attorney—GeneraI Kerry Shine described in 2007 as “guilt by association”.

Il*fequent[y ]S proscnbed undert
Desplte having done no w mng, desplte ha\nng had no con\nctlon rec

leading the nation in prevenring blsd conﬂlct or outbreaks of vialence. We woul  the chance to discuss with
you our concerns about tha prcpased taws. * : T
We do not seek any preferential treatment for motorcycle clubs. Nar do we oppose the application of the criminal
justice system to individialswho participate in serious or organised crime. We are simply asking that motoreycle riders
not be subjected 16-a different standard of criminal law than applies to- other Queenslanders. Na ther organisations
within our saciety —foathall clubs, churches, business institutions or even political parties — are judged to e collectively
responsible Tar theillegal actions of a few individual members. Our clubs should not be judged in ti'ns way either.

| hope to spezkwith you soon abiout these impartant issues,

Yaluts sinceraly,

Mark Nelms
Chairperson
United Mdtorcyc]e Caouincil of Queensland

27
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Appeindix A9 - Example stakeholder letter

____b address, along W|th a vrdeo copy of-the full address

17 August, 2009

Dear (Name)

'E Anti-association laws discussed in National Press Club Add dress

'--Unlted--MotorcycIe Councu of Queensland.

otorcycle Council, along with Professor Paul Wllson of
Bond University, recently the National Press Club on the. e of the anti-association
laws. Currently, these laws have been enacted in:South Aurtralr an L;_l'th Wales and
they have been proposed in several more states across the naﬂon R ‘

‘As you may have'h 1

The speakers of the day were:

- Ferret, national spokesperson of the United Motarcycle Council
- Professer Paul Wilson, leading Australian crimingiogist and Bond University
Dr Fl'ev John “Bullfrog” Smith, founder of the international God's Squad ChI‘IS:_:__:

hese spedkers revolved around the fact that these laws will affect
egardiess of whether they are 2. member of a motorcycle

[O ‘fnew the enclosed copy of the National Press Club Ad-
0'3 nrrd hear the other side of_' = debate

I We ask'you to plee's:e' ake
“dress of Wednesday 5 Augus

We would welcome the opportunity io dlscuss these laws WIth __and we would invite you to

contact us if you have any further questrons

Thank you tor your time!

Kind regards :
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A1 0 - Stakeholder support

“There's no reason to hurry these laws through. There hasn't been a threat for bikers

o _-to take over all of society. Federal and state Labor paoliticians are with effortless ease

ort draconian anti-terror legislation into mainstream criminal law.”

~ Australian Council for Civil Liberties president Terry O'Gorman

“The introduction of draconian laws targeting specific demographlc groups such as
bikers is a breach of civil liberties and an infringement on the- rlght of all:
Queenslanders to live in a democratic society™ :

Bond University criminol uI Wilson

“leen what has happened in NSW, [the Queensland Governmient] wants to be seen: _:. o o 5'

as tough and cracking down. It's a big media stunt.

Attorney-General from banning a Iocal bowling club or (he opp03|t|'__
they pose a publlc safety risk,” he sald :

uQ professor of criminal [aw Andrea
“We don't believe this is the best way to gddress orgamsed crlmlnal ae i
groups. Blker~spe0|f|c Ieglslatlon will not werk: I'here has to be a suite of Iaws to
attack organrsed crime.” SR
Victortan attorney-general Robert Hulls
“The problem herels a problem which is complex and Idnbstaihding and requires a

response which ig thought through and prOfessionaI And ainly don't believe that
intreducing rushed and hurried |eglslat|on |s_an answer 1o {l i

aw and deputy dir ctor of the Institute of

Umversnty of Sydnsy protessor of 'c-r__[.
: = Lt Criminology, Mark Findlay

be affected. For.ekarnple, our right to b'e ftee, our
jht to privacy - we would now have to justify
with persens whom we choose.”

“Our fundarenitat rig
liberty, our rigivi to-sit
"o ourselves:- our right

SOIiCitor for the Comancheros Lesley Randle
"While we reserve our position pending a dispassionate consideration of any draft
proposals .I-am bound to say that out initial reaction fo the general concept is not

ong ofgreat enthusuasm

Queensland Law Society president lan Berry
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